Questions & Answers (Revised 2/07/2017)
RFP 6100039046
Information Technology Hardware
	#
	RFP Page Number
	RFP Section Reference
	Question
	Answer

	[bookmark: one]1
	4
	Calendar of Events
	Dates for Pre-Proposal Conference has been moved out more than 2 weeks to Jan 5th, 2017.  Will the dates for Questions, Response to questions, and the final Due Date for RFP also be moved out accordingly
	Yes, the due date for the RFP response has been extended to February 10, 2017.

	[bookmark: two]2
	36,37
	IV-3. A (5), IV-3. A (6
	Will the Commonwealth accept submissions for hyper-converged Server & Storage solutions based on Manufacturer hardware noted?  Specifically, Dell is an OEM provider for many of the leading hyper-convergence providers and is listed as an acceptable Server & Storage manufacturer.  The Commonwealth indicates an interest in the 'latest in related computer-based technologies,' of which hyper-convergence would fit, as it delivers more efficient data capabilities on less physical infrastructure and associated costs.
	This issue is addressed in the revised Appendix C, Cost Submittal Response Template, posted on January 20, 2017, as part of Addendum Number 7.

The configurations identified is a minimum configuration that is strictly to be used for vendor comparison for RFP 6100039046.  All actual orders will be based on the needs of the agency at the time of order.

	3
	38
	IV-3. A
	Lot 5-Server Hardware indicates only Intel servers. Are IBM Power Systems servers part of the RFP or will they be added via an addendum or related request?
	These devices will be procured through a separate procurement.

	4
	35,36
	IV-3. Requirements. General IT
	What platform does the State's punch-out system run on?
	The punch-out system runs on SAP Supplier Relationship Management 7.0.

	5
	35,36
	IV-3. Requirements
	It states that "(ii) Offerors must be able to provide a punch-out site for order placement." Does this mean that you need the Supplier's system to feed into the State's already existing punch-out system?
	Yes, that is correct. 

	[bookmark: six]6
	38-39 
	IV-3. Requirements. B. Associated Services (4)
	Without knowing an exact order date vendors cannot give an exact delivery date.  Therefore, can the expected delivery date be removed as minimum included for quotes?
	This section refers an estimated delivery date based on the vendor working with the agency.  The final delivery date will be set in accordance with the applicable Service Level Agreement listed in Appendix K, Service Level Agreements.

	7
	38-39 
	IV-3. Requirements. B. Associated Services (4)
	Service purchase orders are not always available when ordering hardware, can "other related purchase orders for service date" be removed as minimum included for quotes?
	No, please refer to the answer to Question #6.

	8
	Quote Accuracy Consistency (QAC)
	Appendix K SLAs
	What is the criteria that all quote accuracy is based on?
	The metric measures the consistent accuracy of the quotes being provided to the customer relative to errors related to line items, quantity, pricing, or wrong equipment items or options.

	9
	39 and 44
	IV-3. Requirements. B. Associated Services (5)
	Custom quotes may be available to honor up to 90 days or more, but on a continual basis due to continual industry technology changes, will the Commonwealth consider keeping with the industry standard of 30 days?
	No, the Commonwealth will not amend this requirement.

	10
	41 of 44
	IV-3. Requirements J. Quarterly Report
	Can the Commonwealth modify the requirement of Agency Information in the Quarterly report to "Agency Information, if provided"
	No, the Commonwealth will not amend this requirement.

	11
	Customer Inquiry Response Time (CIRT)
	Appendix K. SLAs
	Given that the Supplier's salesforce is tasked with giving prompt customer service, will the Commonwealth consider removing this SLA and instead confirm that if a request is brought to The Supplier's attention by the Office of Administration, that the supplier has four (4) business hours to acknowledge and confirm follow-up for the subject request?
	No, the Commonwealth will not amend this service level agreement.

	12
	Quote Accuracy Consistency (QAC)
	Appendix K. SLAs
	Given that the Supplier's salesforce is tasked with providing accurate quotes based on the Commonwealth preapproval per the RFP term confirmed for quote requirements, will the Commonwealth consider removing this SLA?
	No, the Commonwealth will not remove this service level agreement.

	13
	Quote Delivery for Catalog Items (QDCI)
	Appendix K. SLAs
	It is understood that all quotes will be instantly available online for the approved standards. Anything else would be a custom quote request which is entitled to a well thought through custom configuration based on the customer's needs.  In consideration of this, will the Commonwealth consider modifying this SLA to a date agreed upon between the ordering entity and the Supplier?
	This SLA refers to catalog items, not items that would require custom configurations.

	14
	Order Delivery (OD)
	Appendix K. SLAs
	Given that the industry standard averages 3 weeks on delivery, will the Commonwealth consider modifying this this SLA to 15 business days for the preapproved modeled Standards on contract, 20 business days for customized Standards?
	This issue is addressed in the revised Appendix K, Service Level Agreements, posted on January 20, 2017, as part of Addendum Number 7.

	15
	Order Delivery (OD)
	Appendix K. SLAs
	Given that some issues can occur within an order, will the Commonwealth consider modifying this SLA to 95% fulfillment?
	No, the Commonwealth will not amend this service level agreement.

	16
	Invoice Receipt (IR)
	Appendix K. SLAs
	Given that many Agencies request for scheduled deliveries and special services, will the Commonwealth consider modifying this SLA to from sixty (60) days to a date mutually agreed to by the Supplier and the Ordering Entity?
	No, the Commonwealth will not amend this service level agreement.

	17
	Defective Hardware Replacement (DHR)
Appendix K. SLAs
	Appendix K. SLAs
	Given that some orders are customized, replacement product will not always be readily available for an overnight shipment.  Will the Commonwealth consider modifying this the days to the same days set in the Order Delivery SLA per each Lot?
	No, the Commonwealth will not amend this service level agreement.

	18
	Billing #19
	Appendix A. Standard Contract Terms and Conditions for IT Supplies and Related Services

	Not all PO's contain an Agency on the "Bill To" section of the PO.  If an agency isn’t defined in the "Bill To" of the PO, how do we respond?
	Invoices on PO’s should be sent to the Office of the Budget, resource account found at http://www.budget.pa.gov/Programs/Pages/E-Invoicing.aspx . Invoices should be submitted in an email with the invoice attached as a PDF document, or mailed to our PO box where the invoice would then be scanned into our workflow process.  Invoices, as a matter of usual and normal practice, should never be sent to the agency first.

	19
	4-year Warranty On- Site Next Business Day
	Appendix C
Cost Submittal
	If options (i.e.) docking stations, mice, bags are ordered separately are they also needing the 4-year Warranty On- Site Next Business Day?  Or only when ordered in a bundled unit?
	All products ordered shall have a four (4) year warranty including options. 

	[bookmark: twenty]20
	Lot 1 Laptops and Ultra-Portable Laptops
	Appendix C
Cost Submittal
	When building a laptop with an i5-7200 and i7-7500 Windows 7 cannot be installed, will Win 10 be accepted without the Win 7 downgrade? Or will you accept a i5 and i7 6000 series processors?
	Yes, Windows 10 will be accepted without the Windows 7 downgrade.  An agency may choose to reimage the device with Windows 10 Enterprise or provide the vendor with Windows 10 Enterprise licensing information at the time of the purchase.

	21
	Lot 2 Rugged Laptops
	Appendix C
Cost Submittal
	Would you prefer a Solid-State Drive over a Spindle Drive, because a spindle drive is more fragile?
	The Commonwealth prefers a Solid-State Drive; however, a spindle drive is acceptable.

	22
	Lot 2 Rugged Tablets
	Appendix C
Cost Submittal
	Will the Commonwealth accept a 3rd party product for a category in the Lot not manufactured by the bidder but is authorized to resell?
	Yes, so long as the device meets the Commonwealth’s specifications.

	23
	Lot 2 Rugged Tablets
	Appendix C
Cost Submittal
	The spec calls out a 7-inch screen, would you consider a like or better screen?
	Yes. Please provide available specs for like or better screen.

	24
	Lot 2 Non-Traditional Desktop
	Appendix C
Cost Submittal
	Can you clarify what your definition of a Non-Traditional Desktop means?  i.e. Mini, Thin Client
	The definition of Non-Traditional Desktop includes zero client and thin client.

	25
	Options
	Appendix C
Cost Submittal
	If an upgrade is needed i.e. memory, hard drives, is the expectation that these be included in the build at time of delivery, or to save cost, would you be able to install those components to the standard builds?
	The expectation is that the options will be included with the build at time of delivery.
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	RFP
	4 Calendar of Events
	Given that little time there is to respond to a RFP of this scale, and to assist Suppliers to be able to offer the best quality response possible, will the Commonwealth consider releasing answers to questions as they become available?
	The Commonwealth will adjust bid posting dates and due dates to allow vendors ample time with responses to all questions. 

	27
	RFP
	4 Calendar of Events
	Provided that The Commonwealth's answers to questions will yield Suppliers the ability to provide a more complete response, will The Commonwealth consider modifying the Deadline to submit Questions to 7 business days before the proposal due date, but not guaranteeing answers if submitted past January 6th?
	Please refer to the response to Question #26.

	28
	RFP
	4 Calendar of Events
	Given the large scope of this RFP and the fact that most Suppliers were not fully staffed with dedicated resources, will The Commonwealth please consider to extend the Proposal due date to February 7th?
	Please refer to the answer to Question # 1.

	29
	Data Set Delivery (DSD)
	Appendix K. SLAs
	It states that " The Contractor must provide the required equipment data, description, and specifications details within two (2) business days after equipment delivery date, using the formats, standards, and protocols defined by the Commonwealth".  To clarify, after every order processed, the supplier is to provide a report to the end user these details about their order? or are these details to be reported on the quarterly report?

	This issue is addressed in the revised Appendix K, Service Level Agreements, posted on January 20, 2017, as part of Addendum Number 7.  SLA SM-01 has been revised to five (5) business days.

After every order processed, the contractor must provide a report to the agency within five (5) business days following receipt of the order and also make this information available as part of the quarterly report. 

	30
	27
	II-5
	If Appendix F COSTARS Program Election Form is submitted, we understand that we will be responsible to pay one COSTARS fee for the Contract if awarded, no matter how many Lots we are awarded. Is this correct?
	The COSTARS fee is a per contract fee.  The Commonwealth has not determined if it will award a vendor multiple lots as part of one contract.  If it is determined the award must be split into separate contract, an Offeror awarded more than one contract from RFP 6100039046, the COSTARS fee will be applied per contract. 
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	41
	IV-3. Requirements J. Quarterly Report (1)
	Since ordering system reported do not capture when an upgrade was selected, reporting on the upgrades cost and quantity is not possible. In consideration of this, will The Commonwealth please consider to remove this requirement?
	The ordering system reporting capabilities should provide the commonwealth the ability to see when options are purchased as part of a device configuration. 

	32
	41
	IV-3. Requirements J. Quarterly Report (1)
	We understand that The Commonwealth wants to see a breakdown of all the sales reported by the base and the upgrade details to verify accurate charging by the Supplier. Will the Commonwealth consider in lieu of this requirement to add a term requiring the Supplier to comply with a Price Audit upon request?
	Please refer to the response to Question #31.

	33
	21
	I-29 COSTARS PROGRAM G. (2)
	For this additional report submitted to DGS COSTARS, is this to include the sales just for those that have identified themselves as COSTARS members or for all sales on the contract?
	This requirement only applies to reporting COSTARS member’s purchases 

	34
	21
	I-29 COSTARS PROGRAM G. (2)
	If the report is to include only those that have identified themselves as COSTARS members, and there are not any COSTARS member sales to report for the previous reporting period, should the Contractor report online "No Sales"?
	Yes, or wording to that effect. 

	35
	24
	II-1 Objections and Additions
	We understand that we are to identify any terms and conditions in Appendix A, Appendix K, and Appendix E that we would like to negotiate as well as submit any additional terms and conditions we would like to add to any of these appendices.  Is this correct?
	Yes, that is correct.  A suggested method of incorporating additional terms and conditions is to amend the applicable Appendix identified in RFP 6100039046 at Part II, Section II-1, and make sure that any changes are redlined.  Finally, note that the “Issuing Office Issuing Office may, in its sole discretion, accept or reject any requested changes” to the Appendices identified in Part II, Section II-1, and that “[r]egardless of any objections set out in its proposal, the Offeror must submit its proposal, including the Cost Submittal, on the basis of the terms and conditions set out in Appendix A, Appendix K, and Appendix E.”

	36
	
	II-1 Objections and Additions
	The following sentence can be confusing: "Regardless of any objections set out in its proposal, the Offeror must submit its proposal, including the Cost Submittal, on the basis of the terms and conditions set out in Appendix A, Appendix K, and Appendix E.  The Issuing Office will reject any proposal that is conditioned on the negotiation of the terms and conditions set out in Appendix A, Appendix K, and/or Appendix E, or to other provisions of the RFP as specifically identified above."  Does this mean that we can submit our additional terms and conditions for consideration, but just not say that our proposed request is conditioned on the negotiation of the terms and conditions?
	Offerors may not propose the wholesale replacement of the Commonwealth’s terms and conditions with those of the Offeror’s.  To do so would result in the rejection of the Offeror’s proposal as set forth in RFP 6100039046at Part II, Section II-1, Objections and Additions to Standard Contract Terms and Conditions and Other Specified Appendices:

“The Issuing Office will reject any proposal that is conditioned on the negotiation of the terms and conditions set out in Appendix A, Appendix K, and/or Appendix E, or to other provisions of the RFP as specifically identified above.”

A suggested method of incorporating additional terms and conditions is to amend the applicable Appendix identified in RFP 6100039046 at Part II, Section II-1, and make sure that any changes are redlined.
Finally, note that the “Issuing Office Issuing Office may, in its sole discretion, accept or reject any requested changes” to the Appendices identified in Part II, Section II-1, and that “[r]egardless of any objections set out in its proposal, the Offeror must submit its proposal, including the Cost Submittal, on the basis of the terms and conditions set out in Appendix A, Appendix K, and Appendix E.”

	37
	35
	IV-3 Requirements A. (1) v.
	This term for Lot 1 says "Products shall include a four (4) year warranty with on site, next business day service and allow the Commonwealth to keep hard drives." Can the Commonwealth please clearly define the word 'Products’?
	Any device, including accessories/peripherals procured as part of the awarded contracts.
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	8. Section 20-Payment
	Appendix A. Standard Contract Terms and Conditions for IT Supplies and Related Services
	If a Supplier's standard is payment terms 30 days from the correct invoice, which is option b, is it acceptable to indicate this is our method as opposed to options a and c mentioned?
	Offerors may propose any changes to Appendices A, K and/or E in accordance with Part II, Section II-1 of RFP 6100039046, relating to Objections and Additions to Standard Contract Terms and Conditions and Other Specified Appendices.

	39
	Limitation of Liability
	Appendix A. Standard Contract Terms and Conditions for IT Supplies and Related Services
	Is the Commonwealth open to additional language recommendations and negotiation on this term?
	Please refer to the answer to Question #38.

	40
	Default
	Appendix A. Standard Contract Terms and Conditions for IT Supplies and Related Services
	Is the Commonwealth open to additional language recommendations and negotiation on this term?
	Please refer to the answer to Question #38.

	41
	Termination
	Appendix A. Standard Contract Terms and Conditions for IT Supplies and Related Services
	Is the Commonwealth open to additional language recommendations and negotiation on this term?
	Please refer to the answer to Question #38.

	42
	All SLAs
	Appendix K. SLAs
	Is the Commonwealth opening to additional language recommendations and negotiation on these SLAs?
	Please refer to the answer to Question #38.

	43
	Lot 3 Tab General IT Peripherals
	Appendix C
Cost Submittal
	Will alternatives be accepted for products that vendors are unable to procure?
	Alternative items must meet the same spec or higher provided by the corresponding item in the market basket. Alternative items are only to be provided if the vendor does not have the ability to quote the item defined. Vendors must be capable of providing 90% of the Top Manufacturers listed in Appendix C.

	44
	Lot 3 Tab General IT Peripherals
	Appendix C
Cost Submittal
	Will alternatives be accepted for products that are end of life?
	Yes, alternatives will be accepted for products that are end-of-life.

	45
	36 of 44
	IV - 3 requirements
Lot 3
	Will the Commonwealth accept bids from vendors that can’t provide 90% on lot 3?
	No.

	46
	24 of 44
	Part II Proposal Requirements A Technical submittal
	The instructions for the technical submittal state offerors are to include activities outlined in Part IV, Statement of Work. Please confirm IV-4 contract requirements -small diverse business participation and Appendix R - Model Form of Small Diverse and Small Business Subcontract Agreement both within Part IV - Statement of work are to go in the technical submittal and not the SDB/SB Participation Submittal
	Please refer to RFP 6100039046FP, Part II –Proposal Requirements introduction (third sentence).  “All cost data relating to this proposal and all Small Diverse Business/Small Business – cost data should be kept separate from and not included in the Technical Submittal….”  Each Proposal shall consist of the following three separately sealed submittals: A. Technical Submittal; B. SDB/SB Participation Submittal form(s); C. Cost Submittal”.

See RFP IV-4 (D) that Appendix R- Model Form of Small Diverse and Small Business Subcontract Agreement – “The selected Offeror and each Small Diverse Business and Small Business for which a commitment was credited by BDISBO must submit a final, definitive subcontract agreement signed by the selected Offeror and the Small Diverse Business and/or Small Business to BDISBO within (30) days of the final execution date of the Commonwealth contract. A Model Subcontract Agreement which may be used to satisfy this requirement is provided in Appendix R, Model Form of Small Diverse and Small Business Subcontract Agreement.

	47
	Term of Lease and B. Payments
	Appendix A. Standard Contract Terms and Conditions for IT Supplies and Related Services
	The lease terms states up to 60 months.  However, the pricing sheet only allows for lease payment but does not outline what term.  Do you want 48 months?  The current contract is 4 years with annual payments.  Does the COPA still want the pricing sheet with a 4-year lease with annual payments used for the lease payment?
	The Commonwealth will evaluate based on 48-month leases, however, lease terms can be for up to 60 months.

	48
	36-37
	IV-3. A (5-6)
	We are a public-sector reseller for Fujitsu, and our team is interested in submitting Fujitsu products for consideration in Lots 5 and 6.  Would it be possible to add Fujitsu as an acceptable OEM for these lots?  If not, can the Commonwealth explain why it has chosen to limit competition to the chosen OEMs?
	The Commonwealth has selected the Gartner’s Magic quadrant as an objective industry standard.

	49
	
	
	Can the prime contract holder designate resellers who can operate under the auspices of the prime’s award?
	No, the prime contract holder cannot designate resellers to operate under the auspices of the prime’s award.

	50
	
	
	Can punch-out site be maintained by the OEM instead of the Offeror?
	Yes, but the awarded Offeror is still responsible for meeting the requirements of this solicitation. 

	51
	38
	IV-3. A (6)(vi)
	Offerors must have the ability to integrate physical hardware, based on Agency requirements, for operational effectiveness. Please provide some examples of "operational effectiveness" for clarity with regards to the Commonwealth's expectations.
	Any kind of practice which allows a business or other organization to maximize the use of their inputs by developing products at a faster pace than competitors or reducing defects, for example. Operational effectiveness is often divided into four components: Leading and controlling functional performance, measuring and improving the process, leveraging and automating process and continuously improving performance. 
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	36,37
	IV-3. A (5)
	For Lot 5, Server Hardware – the RFP has narrowed down to Intel-based servers.  The Commonwealth has also deployed Unix-based servers, IBM iSeries (AS400), mainframe servers, and other integrated systems (servers/storage combined).  Beyond the Commonwealth, COSTARS members, may also purchase these types of servers and associated warranty/maintenance through the use of current COPA contracts. Is the Commonwealth moving forward with this RFP, without the ability to procure Unix-based servers, IBM iSeries (AS400), mainframe servers, and other integrated systems (servers/storage combined), along with associated services?
	These devices will be procured through a separate procurement.

	53
	43
	IV-4. D.1
	Since volumes of purchase are unknown at this time, it would be impossible to agree to a locked-in dollar commitment to a minority supplier at this time. Is it the Commonwealth’s intent to evaluate only the percentage of commitment for purposes of the scoring of the Small Diverse Business and Small Business (SDB/SB) submittal?
	Yes, the Small Diverse Business/Small Business point allocation is based entirely on the percentage of actual contract spend committed to Small Diverse Business/Small Business.

	54
	29
	III-4. C.1

Contracting Requirements – Small Diverse Business Contracting
	For purposes of calculating the percentage of spend, can the Commonwealth clarify if the amounts used for the numerator and denominator are the amounts for services provided by the SDB and SB firms, and that the amounts do not include equipment sourced through the SDB and SB firms?
	Please refer to the answer to Question #256.  The full value of purchase orders for equipment and/or software purchases made by subcontractor/supplier count toward the Small Diverse Business/Small Business commitment when then full value of the PO is paid by the Small Diverse Business/Small Business subcontractor/supplier and reimbursed to the Small Diverse Business/Small Business subcontractor/supplier by the prime.

	55
	Section 26 (Limitation of Liability)
	Appendix A. Standard Contract Terms and Conditions for IT Supplies and Related Services
	This term stacks the liability as the contract moves forward and could become a very large number over the 3 to 5 years of the contract term. This may limit participation from vendors. Will the Commonwealth consider altering this term to limit the Contractor’s liability to the Commonwealth under the Contract to the greater of $250,000 or the value of the Purchase Order?
	Section 26 of Appendix A, Standard Contract Terms and Conditions for IT Supplies and Related Services, will remain as originally posted.

	56
	13
	I-12. a
	Is an e-signature acceptable on the Proposal Cover Sheet, or is an original wet signature required on this sheet and/or all other forms being submitted to the Commonwealth?
	The Proposal Cover Sheet must contain an original wet signature. 

	57
	
	Appendix H. Technical Submittal Response
	In an effort to remain sensitive to paper resources, will the Commonwealth accept a reference within our response to our Financial statements webpage?
	Yes, if it is provided as a direct link. 

	58
	41 of 59
and
52-59
	Appendix A. Standard Contract Terms and Conditions for IT Supplies and Related Services
	Do these sections cover the financing of other non-hardware items, such as the financing of related equipment services described in IV-3. B Associated Services on RFP document Page 38 of 44?
	Yes, these sections cover the financing of the hardware, software and any service made as part of the purchase order.

	59
	44
	Appendix A. Standard Contract Terms and Conditions for IT Supplies and Related Services
	Can the Commonwealth please provide a copy of the form of the Acceptance Certificate? We cannot locate it on the Forms page of the Department of General Services’ webpage (www.dgs.state.pa.us).
	Appendix S, Lease Acceptance Certificate, is posted as part of Addendum Number 7.

	60
	44-51
	Appendix A. Standard Contract Terms and Conditions for IT Supplies and Related Services
	Is it correct to state that the Contractor (hardware vendor) may assign the actual lease for hardware items (including the right to title and the rental payments) to an Initial Assignee as opposed to just the rights to payment?
	Subsection H 1 of Appendix 1 to Appendix A, Standard Contract Terms and Conditions for IT Supplies and Related Services, allows for either the assignment of payment to a third party or the assignment of the lease to an Initial Assignee.

	61
	44-59
	Appendix A. Standard Contract Terms and Conditions for IT Supplies and Related Services
	Will there be separate PO’s for the non-hardware items when the hardware is leased, or will there be one PO which explicitly states which items are to be financed versus leased (i.e. will the PO state under which terms & conditions each item will be obtained - Lease (Appendix 1) terms versus Installment Payment (Appendix 2) terms)?
	Purchase Orders with a lease involved will only contain leased items.  If a standalone service is being purchased outright for a leased device, it should be a separate Purchase Order.

	62
	46 and 55
	Appendix A. Standard Contract Terms and Conditions for IT Supplies and Related Services
	In both the Leasing Terms and Conditions (Appendix 1) and the Installment Payment Terms and Conditions (Appendix 2), in Section H it states the Contractor shall notify the Lessee of any Lease (or Install Payment) PO assignment in its acknowledgement of the Lease PO to the Lessee.

We have not seen one, so we are wondering if there is such a form? Or is there none provided and this is to be a form of the Contractor's devising?
	In the event of an assignment, the Contractor must provide the assignment document to agency.  The agency will then work with the Contractor to obtain any additional information needed.

	63
	45-59
	Appendix A. Standard Contract Terms and Conditions for IT Supplies and Related Services
	This Appendix is for Leasing and in Section C, it states that title shall not pass to the Lessee but remain with the Purchaser at delivery.  Please confirm this section regarding title is only applicable to hardware items.
	Subsection C of Appendix 1 to Appendix A, Standard Contract Terms and Conditions for IT Supplies and Related Services, provides that title transfers at time of delivery and acceptance only in the case of a Lease/Purchase.  Otherwise, title to the Leased Property remains with the Contractor until the “final installment or other concluding payment option.”

	64
	50
	Appendix A. Standard Contract Terms and Conditions for IT Supplies and Related Services
	This section indicates "The Contractor's/Initial Assignee's costs associated with the cleaning of any hard drive to Office of Administration/U.S. Department of Defense standards and the removal and destruction of any hard drive(s) shall be included in the rental amount. The Lessee shall not be required to pay additional charges for the Contractor's/Initial Assignee’s cleaning of a hard drive to Office of Administration/U.S. Department of Defense standards nor for the Contractor's/Initial Assignee’s removal and destruction of any hard drive(s) upon the return of a Leased item."

Since the cleaning of any hard drive to Office of Administration/U.S. Department of Defense standards or for the Contractor's/Initial Assignee's removal and destruction of any hard drive(s) is a service which should be accounted for as a loan and not part of a lease, would it be acceptable to quote a two-part rate for any item with a hard drive, financing the cost for disk services simultaneously but separately from the Item itself?
	No, all cost should be included within the lease cost.

	65
	53 of 59
	Appendix A. Standard Contract Terms and Conditions for IT Supplies and Related Services
	This Appendix is for Installment Payment and in Section C, it states that title shall pass to the Purchaser at delivery.  Please confirm that this section is only applicable to hardware items.
	Yes, transfer of title as discussed in Section C of Appendix 2 of Appendix A, Standard Terms and Conditions for IT Supplies and Related Services, only applicable to hardware items.

	66
	52-59
	Appendix A. Standard Contract Terms and Conditions for IT Supplies and Related Services
	Our belief is that the non-hardware items (even if related to the hardware items being leased) should always be under the Installment Payment Terms & Conditions of Appendix 2 since there is no title to pass on these items -- does COPA agree?
	If non-hardware items are not included as part of the lease payment, then a separate Purchase Order must be issued for the outright payment of a non-hardware item.

	67
	52 of 59
	Appendix A. Standard Contract Terms and Conditions for IT Supplies and Related Services
	Appendix 2 is for Installment Payment, and in Section A, it mentions a Fair Market Value Option, yet Section C states that title passes at delivery, so it is not clear how there could be any Fair Market Value Option. Please clarify.
	This issue is addressed in the revised Appendix A, Standard Contract Terms and Conditions for IT Supplies and Related Services, posted on January 20, 2017, as part of Addendum Number 7.  Appendix 2 has been amended to delete the reference to fair market value.

	68
	46, 47, 55, and 56 of 59
	Appendix A. Standard Contract Terms and Conditions for IT Supplies and Related Services
	In both the Leasing Terms and Conditions (Appendix 1) and the Installment Payment Terms and Conditions (Appendix 2), Section H states the Contractor shall notify the Lessee of any Lease (or Install Payment) PO assignment in its acknowledgement of the Lease PO to the Lessee, etc.

Where can the acknowledgement of Lease PO be found? Is it a Commonwealth form or a form of the Contractor's devising?
	Please refer to the answer to Question # 52.

	69
	Tab Lot 6
	Appendix C. Cost Submittal Response Template 
	Please provide more clarity differentiating the 3 storage platforms (Best Value Storage, Best Value Object Based Storage and Best Value Block Storage) with workload examples?
	The Commonwealth requires pricing and solutions for all three storage platforms.  At time of purchase, agency will work with awarded Contractor to make the determination as to which is the best storage.
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	Lot 6
	Appendix C
Cost Submittal
	Which of the 3 platforms will support File/NAS, and which will support Object/S3?
	At time of purchase, agency will work with awarded Contractor to make the determination as to which is the best storage.

	71
	Lot 6
	Appendix C
Cost Submittal
	Which NAS APIs (CIFs / NFS / SMB) will be required for each platform?
	Please refer to the answer to Question #70.

	72
	Lot 6
	Appendix C
Cost Submittal
	Are points awarded based on discount percentage or discounted price?
	Points will be awarded based on the total extended product and service cost.

	73
	Lot 6
	Appendix C
Cost Submittal
	Is non-best value a percentage that will have to be honored across any storage configuration?
	The discount off list will apply for each specified Storage category (i.e. non-best value block or non-best value object based and any other device purchased as part of the awarded contract).

	74
	Lot 6
	Appendix C
Cost Submittal
	Please advise how the Commonwealth would like to see the breakdown of the worksheet of data so as to facilitate clear, visible printed data?
	Part I, Section I-12 of RFP 6100039046 has been revised to allow for the electronic submission Appendix C, Cost Submittal Template.  A paper copy should not be submitted.  The Electronic Copy shall be submitted as part of the electronic versions of the proposals required pursuant to Part I, Section I-12.B.

	75
	38
	I IV-3. B Associates Services
	Will COPA provide minimum and average number of client systems to be installed per onsite deployment visit?
	This information cannot be provided since agencies have different roll out schedule based on funds availability and staffing.

	76
	38
	I IV-3. B Associates Services
	Will COPA provide a site list (with equipment counts would be ideal)?
	This information is not available at this time.

	77
	38
	I IV-3. B Associates Services
	Do you prefer on-site or off site imaging and asset tagging?
	This is project specific and will be addressed in the SOW.  Options for onsite and office site services have been added to Appendix C, Cost Submittal Template, as part of Addendum Number 7.

	78
	38
	I IV-3. B Associates Services
	Will customer provide labels or label guns to create asset tags?
	The Contractor will be responsible for labels and label guns these unless provided by the agency.

	79
	38
	I IV-3. B Associates Services
	Will customer provide a site or application to record assets?
	This will be covered as part of pre-sales assistance. 

The agency will work with Contractor to design the solution at the time of purchase.

	80
	38
	I IV-3. B Associates Services
	With regards to Data Transfer, does existing data reside on old computer or will we pull it from the network?
	Data may exist on the old computer as well as the network.  
This will be covered as part of pre-sales assistance.

The agency will work with Contractor to design the solution at the time of purchase.
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	38
	I IV-3. B Associates Services
	With regards to Data Transfer, what is the average amount of data to be transferred?
	The Commonwealth does not have this information.

	82
	38
	I IV-3. B Associates Services
	With regards to Data Transfer, what is the largest amount of data we can expect 10GB? 20GB?
	Please refer to the answer to Question # 81.

	83
	38
	I IV-3. B Associates Services
	Will customer provide the image on portable drives in quantities (USB drive?) to roll out on multi-installs?
	The Contractor and the Agency will determine the format of the image delivered but the commonwealth will not provide media for the image to be loaded onto.

	84
	38
	I IV-3. B Associates Services
	Will customer provide the disk wipe software in quantities (USB drive?) to roll out on multi-unit installs?
	The Commonwealth will provide an .iso image but the vendor would have to provide its own media.  The image can only be used to wipe commonwealth devices.

	85
	38
	I IV-3. B Associates Services
	Is the customer going to provide transportation of equipment from site to site or will we need to transport new equipment from warehouse to install site?
	The contractor will be responsible for transportation of the devices.

	86
	38
	I IV-3. B Associates Services
	Is the customer going to provide transportation to equipment returning to Forster St. in Harrisburg or will we need to transport legacy equipment to warehouse?
	Yes, unless the Commonwealth is procuring that services from vendor.

	87
	38
	I IV-3. B Associates Services
	With regards to Storage, will vendors be responsible to provide the design and storage configuration on the new equipment or will the install team follow a configuration script provided by the customer and work in conjunction with a remote team?
	This will be covered as part of pre-sales assistance.

The agency will work with vendor to design the solution at the time of purchase.

	88
	4
	Calendar of Events
	With the rescheduling of the prebidders conference to occur after questions have been submitted, will COPA consider allowing a second round of questions based on any questions that may arise from discussions at the prebidders?
	There will not be a formally defined second round of questions.  If additional questions are received the commonwealth will do our best to respond timely.

	89
	28
	III-4
	For the technical section, what are the metrics being used to evaluate or measure up to 40%?  Can you provide more specificity about the formula being used?
	Please refer to Part III, Section III-4. A of RFP 6100039046 for this information and refer to the following link:  http://www.dgs.pa.gov/Businesses/Materials%20and%20Services%20Procurement/Procurement-Resources/Pages/RFP_SCORING_FORMULA.aspx .

	90
	28
	III-4
	For the cost section, can you provide a few examples using the included formula?
	As indicated in Part III, Section III-4, please refer to the following link for information relating to cost formula:
http://www.dgs.pa.gov/Businesses/Materials%20and%20Services%20Procurement/Procurement-Resources/Pages/RFP_SCORING_FORMULA.aspx.
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	1
	Appendix L Service Management Integration Requirements
	What is the current integration model, data model, and error handling methodology?
	Currently, the integration model used is SOAP with a B2B connector.  The data model lists the fields, values, and maximum lengths, if required, in an Excel spreadsheet.  The error handling lists the error codes and descriptions, and the methodology, in the case of OA, is ServiceNow.
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	1
	Appendix L
Service Management Integration Requirements
	What kind of Integrations is required for what ITSM tool?
	Currently it is SOAP, however it will change to REST.  We decided that we would mandate the integration, then if an agency or vendor could not use the current integration tool, documentation requesting a change would be required.

	93
	1
	Appendix L
Service Management Integration Requirements
	What is the format of the mandatory data fields?
	The format for all fields will be in the data model.

	94
	1
	Appendix L
Service Management Integration Requirements
	What kind of Web Service Integration?
	Please refer to the response to Question #92.

	95
	1
	Appendix L
Service Management Integration Requirements
	What kind of Integration is required for what monitoring tool?
	Please refer to the response to Question #92.

	96
	38
	6.1.1
	IBM is requesting which company’s competitive storage hardware is being replaced along with the model. Thank you.
	There are multiple vendor stage solutions implemented across the Commonwealth.

	97
	12
	Section I-22
	With a concern that the Commonwealth could potentially, given the current verbiage above, establish the effective date at a date a year or more beyond the execution date, will the Commonwealth consider changing the above sentence to the following? “The term of the contracts will commence on the Effective Date, as set forth in Appendix A, and will last three (3) years. After all approvals required by Commonwealth contracting procedures have been obtained, the respective contract shall be fully executed by the selected Offeror and by the Commonwealth. If the Commonwealth does entertain such a change, will Section 1 of Appendix A likewise be edited to conform?”
	No, the Commonwealth will not amend this section.

	98
	Lot 6
	Appendix C
Cost Submittal
	In the following file, Tab: LOT6, Appendix C. Cost Submittal Response Template (rev. 12.15.16), there is a requirement for Nodes of IBM SVC.  Does the Commonwealth of PA consider this a hard requirement specific to IBM SVC?
	This issue is addressed in the revised Appendix C, Cost Submittal Response Template, posted on January 20, 2017, as part of Addendum Number 7.

	99
	
	Appendix C
Cost Submittal
	What does the Commonwealth mean by storage virtualization?
	Storage virtualization is the amalgamation of multiple network storage devices into what appears to be a single storage unit. Storage virtualization is usually implemented via software applications and often used in SAN (storage area network),  a high-speed subnetwork of shared storage devices, and makes tasks such as archiving, back-up, and recovery easier and faster. 

A similar phrase, virtualization-aware storage, facilitates management and monitoring of storage in virtualized environments

	100
	
	Appendix C
Cost Submittal
	Does the Commonwealth have the need to have multiple vendor arrays managed by one front end vendor?
	Common administration is preferred but not required.

	101
	
	Appendix C
Cost Submittal
	We would like to offer compression in a flash only solution and also offer you a hybrid configuration. We will able to base these upon your performance needs. Based upon question 6 response we will develop the configurations to adhere to your needs.
	This issue is addressed in the revised Appendix C, Cost Submittal Response Template, posted on January 20, 2017, as part of Addendum Number 7.

	102
	
	Appendix C
Cost Submittal
	We have seen the configurations listed mirror each other. Would be it possible to have them broken out in technical requirements you need for each?
	This issue is addressed in the revised Appendix C, Cost Submittal Response Template, posted on January 20, 2017, as part of Addendum Number 7.

	103
	
	Appendix C
Cost Submittal
	In reference to our question 102 I would like to expand on it by stating if you have the need to backend virtualization the benefit is tenfold. It allows you to have legacy arrays still kept on the datacenter floor and the luns managed by your new front end array and as well array based migrations can be performed with ease. We would like your thoughts on using an approach method like this.
	This issue is addressed in the revised Appendix C, Cost Submittal Response Template, posted on January 20, 2017, as part of Addendum Number 7.

	104
	33
	IV-2.E.
	The RFP indicates $13m in historical annual spend for all servers in Lot 5.  Can the Commonwealth provide breakdown of the past three years to show the trend of actual spend, not just an average?
	2014- $ 3,602,279.00
2015- $7,937,040.00
2016- $2,882,640.00

	105
	33
	IV-2.E.
	Can the Commonwealth provide a breakdown of the annual spend for each OEM in Lot 5, not just an overall average for all OEM vendors?
	This question has no bearing on an Offeror’s response to this RFP 6100039046.

	106
	34
	IV-2. F.
	The RFP indicates $9m in historical annual spend for all storage hardware in Lot 6.  Can the Commonwealth provide breakdown of the past three years to show the trend of actual spend, not just an average?
	2014- $ 6,161,593.00
2015- $12,138,408.00
2016- $22,927,947.00

	107
	34
	IV-2. F.
	Can the Commonwealth provide a breakdown of the annual spend for each OEM in Lot 6, not just an overall average for all OEM vendors?
	This question has no bearing on an Offeror’s response to this RFP.

	108
	35
	IV-3. A
	Does offeror's 3-year experience with public sector clients need to be specific to each Lot being bid on, or can the experience/reference be for other products and/or services than the specific Lots to be bid on?
	Experience with public sector clients should be Lot specific and will be evaluated based on the requirements of each lot.

	109
	37
	IV-3-A.5(iii)
	The RFP requires "self-cleansing technology", and refers to ITP SEC-015.  However, ITP SEC-015 does not discuss or describe "self-cleansing technology".  Can the Commonwealth expand and clarify what is desired from the "self-cleansing technology" requirement?
	Please describe the OEM’s means of providing data cleansing services and the capabilities of the device to be cleansed in accordance with ITP SEC-015.

	110
	37
	IV-3-A.5(v)
	The RFP requires the ability to integrate the physical hardware.  Can the Commonwealth clarify how this requirement differs from the later requirement to provide optional installation services in section IV-3-B. Associated Services (3)(i) on page 38?
	This provision requires the Offeror to be able to perform the required contract services set forth in Part IV, Section IV-3B.

	111
	38
	IV-3. B.(3)
	For IV-3.B Associated Services, are the "Optional Services" listed in item (3) (installation, asset tagging, image deployment, etc) required to be quoted in the offeror's RFP response, or simply required to be quoted when/if a Commonwealth agency requests them under a subsequent "SOW"?
	The pricing is to be quoted in Appendix C, Cost Submittal Response Template.  The final Statement of Work will be developed based on the pricing provided. 

	112
	4
	Calendar of Events
	Who will be attending the pre-proposal conference for the Commonwealth?
	Please refer to Appendix #4 for this RFP 6100039046.

	113
	5
	I-4
	What is the brand/OEM that the Commonwealth is currently standardized or using for Lot 1?
	HP and Lenovo

	114
	5
	I-4
	What is the brand/OEM that the Commonwealth is currently standardized or using for Lot 5?
	Cisco, Dell, HP, Hitachi, IBM and Lenovo 

	115
	5
	I-4
	What is the brand/OEM that the Commonwealth is currently standardized or using for Lot 6?
	Dell, EMC, HP, Hitachi, IBM and Lenovo

	116
	17
	I-28
	Information Technology Policies – PLT001 – Desktop and Laptop Standards.  This policy references the expired Dell PC contract.  Is this policy applicable to these procurements?
	This policy will be updated upon award of RFP 6100039046.

	117
	7
24
	I-12
Part II
	If a prime is proposing on more than 1 lot, should each lot be submitted as a separate technical proposal, or can they be combined into one proposal response?
	The technical proposals can be combined into one proposal but must maintain the format of Appendix H, Technical Submittal Response Template.

	118
	17
	I-27
	Regarding the text boxes (yellow shaded) for responses, the current text boxes limit responses to a single page.  Should new text boxes be created for responses longer than 1 page in length to eliminate formatting issues with page breaks; or can answers be submitted underneath the yellow text boxes if needed?
	This issue is addressed in the revised Appendix H, Technical Submittal Response Template, that will be posted as part of Addendum Number 7.

	119
	
	
	The current PC contract includes standard service items of “on-site imaging" and "device relocation within same building."  Are these services no longer required by the Commonwealth?
	This is addressed in the revised Appendix C, Cost Submittal Response Template, that will be posted as part of Addendum Number 7.  Device relocation within the same building falls under “device relocation within 25 miles.”

	120
	LOT 6
	Appendix C
Cost Submittal
	Is any additional direct attached storage required for the SVC nodes, or will external virtualization be required?
	This issue is addressed in the revised Appendix C, Cost Submittal Response Template, posted on January 20, 2017, as part of Addendum Number 7.

	121
	LOT 6
	Appendix C
Cost Submittal
	Will the 8 node (4 IO Group) SVC be housed in one location?
	This issue is addressed in the revised Appendix C, Cost Submittal Response Template, posted on January 20, 2017, as part of Addendum Number 7.

	122
	LOT 6

	Appendix C
Cost Submittal
	Any Disaster Avoidance / Recovery solutions requirements for replication?
	Please provide any disaster avoidance/recovery solutions in the Services/Options section of Appendix C, Cost Submittal Response Template.

	123
	LOT 6
	Appendix C
Cost Submittal
	We noticed that the multiple configurations of Lot 6 are identical; are you just looking for a single 8 node, 4 way cluster of SVC?
	This issue is addressed in the revised Appendix C, Cost Submittal Response Template, posted on January 20, 2017, as part of Addendum Number 7.

	124
	7
	I-12
	Should the cost proposal be submitted with all proposed lots kept in one file and in one printout?  Or, if proposing on three lots, for example, should one paper copy of each lot be submitted?
	Part I, Section I-12 of the RFP has been revised to allow for the electronic submission Appendix C, Cost Submittal Response Template.  A paper copy should not be submitted.  The electronic copy shall be submitted as part of the electronic versions of the proposals required pursuant to Part I, Section I-12.B.

	125
	25
	II-2
	If an Offeror who is a SDB Small Diverse Business and SB is submitting as a prime, would its percentage commitment for SDB and SB Subcontracting participation be 100% or 0Appendix?
	Based on a maximum total of 200 points for the Small Diverse Business and Small Business Participation Submittal, the Offeror who submits as a Small Diverse Business Prime will receive the maximum total of 200 points.  Therefore, the Offeror will receive 100% of the points.

An Small Diverse Business submitting as prime would make that distinction in the “Offeror Information” box on the first page of the Appendix Q, Small Diverse Business (SDB) and Small Business (SB) Participation Submittal.  No entry would be made in the “Subcontracting Information” box unless the prime is subcontracting to a separate/different Small Diverse Business or Small Business.

	126
	Section 26
13 of 59
	Appendix A. Standard Contract Terms and Conditions for IT Supplies and Related Services
	The Limitation of Liability section states that the Contractor’s liability is equal to the value of the contract.  Based on the annual purchasing figures provided, the value of the contract over three years will be significant.  Given a reseller does not have significant control over the OEM equipment they are providing, does this mean the Commonwealth intends to hold the reseller Contractor liable for the total value of all purchases over the life of the Contract?  For example, Lot 5 has an annual approximate value of $13M.  Over the three years this would be a liability total of $39M to the reseller Contractor.
	Section 26 of Appendix A, Standard Contract Terms and Conditions for IT Supplies and Related Services, will remain as originally posted.
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	Appendix C
Cost Submittal
	The services options for Lot 6 will vary in scope based on the equipment being procured by the Commonwealth.  Should the Offeror provide services costs based on the Best Value options proposed?  For example, Hard Drive Removal costs will vary in storage based on the number of drives in the storage unit, and disk wipe will also vary based on the type (SSD vs. spinning disk), size and speed of the drives.  In addition, relocation services will vary based on the insured value of the machine to move, as well as the size and weight.
	Since the majority of the spend will be driven towards the Best Value configurations, please provide services/options costs relevant to the Best Value configurations.  These costs will be considered as not to exceed costs and the total cost will be defined in the Statement of Work.

	128
	LOT 6

	Appendix C
Cost Submittal
	Would the Commonwealth consider a maximum services hourly rate for the Storage services, rather than fixed price options?  Based on our experience, the options requested are better suited for PC and similar equipment implementations and storage implementations often have varying scopes depending on the existing environment as well as the customer needs and skills.
	No; please provide fixed option pricing based on the designated service listed.  Also, please refer to the answer to Question #127.

	129
	LOT 5
	Appendix C
Cost Submittal
	The services options for Lot 5 will vary in scope based on the equipment being procured by the Commonwealth.  Should the Offeror provide services costs based on the Best Value options proposed?  For example, Hard Drive Removal costs will vary in storage based on the number of drives in the server, and disk wipe will also vary based on the type (SSD vs. spinning disk), size and speed of the drives.   In addition, relocation services will vary based on the insured value of the machine to move, as well as the size and weight.
	Please refer to the answer to Question #127.

	130
	LOT 5
	Appendix C
Cost Submittal
	Would the Commonwealth consider a maximum services hourly rate for the Server services, rather than fixed price options?  Based on our experience, the options requested are better suited for PC and similar equipment implementations and server implementations often have varying scopes depending on the existing environment as well as the customer needs and skills.
	Please refer to the answer to Question #127.

	131
	38
	IV-3-B-3
	Item 3 states that the Commonwealth will develop a Statement of Work for each service.  Can the Commonwealth provide this Statement of Work for each of the listed Optional Services so that all vendors are providing pricing based on the same scope of work.  For example, does the Commonwealth expect the Contractor to provide insurance for the value of the equipment being moved?  If so, what value should be assumed for items x, xi and xii.   What steps are considered part of installation?  Is the Contractor to assume that the equipment is shipped to the installation location, or is logistics and transportation services required?  What is the size of the image being deployed, and how many images will be required to be maintained?   Outside of physical installation on the desk and cable connection, what other steps are required of the Contractor, and what is the average time these steps will take?  How many devices can the Contractor assume each installer can deploy each day?
	Statements of Work are prepared by the agency at the time of purchase.

	132
	38
	IV-3-B-3
	For Lots 5 and 6, many manufacturers to do not allow machines under warranty to be moved without manufacturer service personnel providing both packaging and re-install services.  Should the contractor assume that machines to be moved in items x and xi are the Best Value configurations to provide accurate comparisons between proposals?
	Please refer to the answer to Question #127.

	133
	LOT 6
	Appendix C
Cost Submittal
	For the cost evaluation, will the Best Value cost configurations be compared between vendors, or will the grand total cost including non-best value, leasing and services be used for the calculation?
	The grand total calculation will include best value, non-best value, leasing and services.

	134
	38-39
	IV-3-B-4
	The Commonwealth states the required quote format, but it does not require the list price to be included in the quote, how will the Commonwealth know that they are receiving the required minimum discount without the list price being included?
	This issue is addressed in Section IV-3.E of the revised RFP 6100039046, posted on January 20, 2017, as part of Addendum Number 7.

	135
	38
	IV-3-B-3
	Will the Commonwealth provide a full statement of work for each requested service?
	Yes.

	136
	38
	IV-3-B-3
	For any service, will the purchasing agency ensure elevator access for buildings move than 1 story high?
	No, since not all building will contain elevators.

	137
	38
	IV-3-B-3
	For the service of “installation,” is the Offeror required to provide status reports of installations completed, installations outstanding and issues? What is the desired frequency of these reports?
	Yes.  At a minimum, a report should be provided on a weekly basis to the agency.

	138
	38
	IV-3-B-3
	For the service of “installation,” is the Offeror to assume equipment will be shipped to the installation location, or does this service include the Contractor receiving the equipment, transporting it to the installation location, and physical installation?
	This will be decided as part of the Statement of Work at the time of purchase but should be considers as part of supply chain management and managed logistics services included in this RFP. 

	139
	38
	IV-3-B-3
	For the service of “installation,” what installation steps must be performed other than physical installation?  What is the average time per device to perform these steps?
	At a minimum, the tasks listed in the service description must be met to consider installation to be completed.  Offers may expand the scope of any services as part of their technical submittal at no additional cost to the Commonwealth.

Regarding average time, the Commonwealth does not have this information.

	140
	38
	IV-3-B-3
	For the service of “installation,” is the Offeror to assume that no steps (other than connecting to the main unit) are to be performed on external PC devices (keyboard, mouse, power, Ethernet)?
	At a minimum, the tasks listed in the service description must be met to consider installation to be completed.  Offers may expand the scope of any services as part of their technical submittal at no additional cost to the Commonwealth.

	141
	38
	IV-3-B-3
	For the service of “installation,” how many devices on average can a single installer expect to install per day?
	This will be decided as part of the Statement of Work at the time of purchase.
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	38
	IV-3-B-3
	For the service of “installation,” is the Offeror to assume that all units must be powered on, in order to verify the login screen appears (if pre-imaged) or to verify that the operating system boots (if non-imaged)?
	Yes.

	143
	38
	IV-3-B-3
	For the service of “installation,” is the Offeror to assume that all newly implemented devices will require serial number documentation to be delivered to the customer at project completion?
	Yes.

	144
	38
	IV-3-B-3
	For the service of “installation,” is the Offeror to assume that the removal of cardboard and packing material from the location is required, if requested by the Commonwealth agency?
	Yes.

	145
	38
	IV-3-B-3
	For the service of “installation,” is the Offeror to assume that detailed configuration instructions and configuration data (IP addresses, user name, location, etc.), along with detailed location information will be provided to the Offeror a minimum of five business days prior to the scheduled installation?
	This will be decided as part of the Statement of Work at the time of purchase.
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	38
	IV-3-B-3
	For the service of “installation,” is the Offeror to assume that troubleshooting of general hardware, software and connectivity issues is not required of the Offeror?
	The device must be fully functional to consider installation complete.

Please refer to the response to Question #142.

	147
	38
	IV-3-B-3
	For the service of “installation,” will the customer perform a backup of relevant user data prior to Offeror performing installation tasks?
	Installation services are preformed prior to user data being placed of the device. 

	148
	38
	IV-3-B-3
	For the service of “installation,” is the Offeror to assume that hardware issues encountered during the time of installation will be coordinated for service by the Commonwealth with the manufacturer as part of associated warranty services?
	Please refer to the response to Question #146.

	149
	38
	IV-3-B-3
	For the service of “asset tagging,” is the Offeror to assume that the requested asset tag will be the OEM-installed serial number installed on the system unit during production of the unit?
	This will be decided as part of the Statement of Work at the time of purchase.

	150
	38
	IV-3-B-3
	For the service of “asset tagging,” is the Offeror to capture asset tag number and serial number(s) of associated devices using a barcode scanner?
	This will be decided as part of the Statement of Work at the time of purchase.

	151
	38
	IV-3-B-3
	For the service of “asset tagging,” is the Offeror to capture asset tag number and serial number(s) in writing?
	This will be decided as part of the Statement of Work at the time of purchase.

	152
	38
	IV-3-B-3
	For the service of “asset tagging,” is the Offeror to provide asset tag and serial number information to customer in an Excel spreadsheet format after the tags have been installed?
	This will be decided as part of the Statement of Work at the time of purchase.

	153
	38
	IV-3-B-3
	For the service of “asset tagging,” is the Offeror to assume that asset tags will be provided to installation team at least five (5) business days prior to the first installation start date?
	This will be decided as part of the Statement of Work at the time of purchase.

	154
	38
	IV-3-B-3
	For the service of “Data Transfer,” will the purchasing agency personnel work with the Offeror to determine best method of data transfer for the environment/network/device in question?
	Yes, this is project specific and will be addressed in the Statement of Work at the time of purchase.

	155
	38
	IV-3-B-3
	For the service of “Data Transfer,” is the Offeror to assume that only UP to 10GB of one directory tree and local Outlook folders (identified in advance in writing by the site or IT contact) is to be performed per unit?
	No, there is no threshold.

	156
	38
	IV-3-B-3
	For the service of “Data Transfer,” how far (in feet) will the new system be from the existing system? Will these locations be specified in advance, in writing, by the site or IT contact?
	This will be covered as part of pre-sales assistance.

The agency will work with Contractor to design the solution at the time of purchase.

	157
	38
	IV-3-B-3
	For the service of “Data Transfer,” will the Offeror be provided with the directory structure and location of Outlook folders to be transferred?
	This will be covered as part of pre-sales assistance.

The agency will work with Contractor to design the solution at the time of purchase.

	158
	38
	IV-3-B-3
	For the service of “Data Transfer,” will the purchasing agency provide application licenses required if 3rd party data transfer application is to be used?
	The agency will provide access to the data transfer application, if applicable.

	159
	38
	IV-3-B-3
	For the service of “Data Transfer,” will the purchasing agency provide network access or external hard drives to facilitate this data transfer?
	This will be covered as part of pre-sales assistance.

The agency will work with Contractor to design the solution at the time of purchase.

	160
	38
	IV-3-B-3
	For the service of “Preparation for Shipment,” is the Offeror to observe the function of equipment to be relocated, including possibly performing diagnostic tests, as necessary? Is the Offeror to note any damage to exterior of equipment to be packed?
	The agency, in cooperation with the Contractor, will verify the functionality and condition of the equipment.

	161
	38
	IV-3-B-3
	For the service of “Preparation for Shipment,” is the Offeror to disconnect all peripheral equipment from the system unit at the end user location?

	This will be covered as part of pre-sales assistance.

The agency will work with Contractor to design the solution at the time of purchase.

	162
	38
	IV-3-B-3
	For the service of “Preparation for Shipment,” is the Offeror to uninstall only one monitor, system unit, keyboard and mouse, as well as scan and write down asset tag, serial number information from deinstalled unit?

	Responsible for uninstalling computing device and associated peripherals, including, but not limited to multiple monitors.  Also responsible for inventory listing of devices, including asset tag and serial number information.

	163
	38
	IV-3-B-3
	For the service of “Preparation for Shipment,” is the Offeror to pack, label and transport equipment to a staging area within the existing facility?

	This will be covered as part of pre-sales assistance.

The agency will work with Contractor to design the solution at the time of purchase.

	164
	38
	IV-3-B-3
	For the service of “Preparation for Shipment,” will the purchasing agency provide a list of all equipment to be deinstalled by serial number and asset tag?
	Yes.

	165
	38
	IV-3-B-3
	For the service of “Preparation for Shipment,” will the purchasing agency backup all data on each system, as well as ensure no confidential data remains on systems to be transported?
	This will be covered as part of pre-sales assistance.

The agency will work with Contractor to design the solution at the time of purchase.

	166
	38
	IV-3-B-3
	Can the Commonwealth confirm that the DGS warehouse located at 2221 Forster Street, Harrisburg, PA will remain the location of the DGS warehouse for the duration of this contract?
	If this location changes during the term of the contract, OA OIT Procurement will review with the award Offeror(s) to determine if compensation will be granted for a change in location. 

	167
	38
	IV-3-B-3
	For the service of “Device Return to DGS Surplus Warehouse,” is the Offeror required to provide insurance for the value of the equipment, as indicated by the agency contact in writing?
	Yes.

	168
	38
	IV-3-B-3
	For the service of “Device Return to DGS Surplus Warehouse,” is all relevant equipment required to be palletized for easy removal and storage at the DGS warehouse location?
	Yes, pallets are required.

	169
	38
	IV-3-B-3
	For the service of “Device Return to DGS Surplus Warehouse,” is the Offeror to provide equipment inventory being delivered to both agency and DGS warehouse personnel? What format would this inventory need to be in? Are there specific Commonwealth forms that are required to be filled out with delivery of returned equipment?
	Yes.  The inventory format will be agency-specific.  

Commonwealth will provide DGS Surplus Forms to the successful Contractors.

	170
	38
	IV-3-B-3
	For the service of “Device Return to DGS Surplus Warehouse,” will the purchasing agency provide a dock and pallet jack for unloading of palletized PC equipment at the warehouse location, as well as provide an appointment date/time for delivery to ensure dock and warehouse availability?
	This will be covered as part of pre-sales assistance.

The agency will work with Contractor to design the solution at the time of purchase.

	171
	38
	IV-3-B-3
	For the service of “Device Return to DGS Surplus Warehouse,” is the Offeror to work under supervision of the purchasing agency or directly with DGS on the return of equipment?
	The Contractor will work under the supervision of the purchasing agency until arrival at the DGS Surplus Warehouse.

	172
	38
	IV-3-B-3
	Is there any limitation on the quantity of returned equipment that can be delivered at one time to the DGS warehouse?

	The agency will work with DGS to determine delivery schedule.

	173
	38
	IV-3-B-3
	For the service of device relocation, can the Commonwealth confirm that the Offeror will be picking up pre-packed PCs from an agency location and delivering to a new location?
	Yes, successful Contractors will be picking up pre-packed PCs from an agency location and delivering to a new location.

	174
	38
	IV-3-B-3
	For the service of device relocation, will the Offeror be responsible for providing equipment insurance?
	Yes. 

	175
	38
	IV-3-B-3
	For the service of device relocation, will the purchasing agency provide a schedule to the Offeror to deliver equipment from the staging/storage area to the employee’s desks or installation area?
	This will be covered as part of pre-sales assistance.

The agency will work with Contractor to design the solution at the time of purchase.

	176
	38
	IV-3-B-3
	For the service of device relocation, will the Offeror be required to provide status reports of installations completed, installations outstanding and issues?
	Yes.  At a minimum, a report should be provided on a weekly basis to the agency.

	177
	38
	IV-3-B-3
	For the service of device relocation, can the Offeror assume that this scope does not include the installation of any new equipment, including but not limited to, peripherals and add -on cards?
	Yes.
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	44-45
	IV-3-C-2(x)-(xi)
	For the service of device relocation, can the Commonwealth confirm that the purchasing agency is responsible for any data destruction, data transfer, troubleshooting, data backup, virus removal, asset tagging, and device transport upstairs where an elevator is not available?
	Successful Contractors shall be responsible to verify with agency that data destruction, transfer and/or backups were completed prior to moving equipment.  As set forth in Part IV, Section IV-3.C.2(x) and (xi) of RFP 6100039046, damages “resulting from the transfer of equipment during relocation are not the responsibility of the Commonwealth.”

	179
	38
	IV-3-B-3
	For the service of “On-premise Disk Wipe,” is the Commonwealth ITB SEC015 still the current protocol?
	Yes.

	180
	38
	IV-3-B-3
	For the service of “On-premise Disk Wipe,” can the Offeror assume that the purchasing agency will provide a specific location for the disk wiping process within the same building? Will the purchasing agency provide electric for a minimum of 10 units simultaneously?
	This will be covered as part of pre-sales assistance.

The agency will work with Contractor to design the solution at the time of purchase.

	181
	38
	IV-3-B-3
	For the service of “On-premise Disk Wipe,” can the Commonwealth confirm that the Offeror will not be responsible for any non-working computers or units that cannot be successfully wiped because of hardware or other issues?
	The vendor will be responsible for providing the hard drive to the agency, after the parties confirm the non-working status.

	182
	38
	IV-3-B-3
	For the service of “Off-premise Disk Wipe,” will the offeror be required to observe the function of equipment to be relocated, including possibly performing diagnostic tests and recording any damage to exterior of equipment to be packed?
	The agency, in cooperation with the Contractor, will verify the functionality and condition of the equipment.

	183
	38
	IV-3-B-3
	For the service of “Off-premise Disk Wipe,” will the Offeror be required to provide insurance for the value of the equipment, as indicated by the agency contact in writing?
	Yes.

	184
	38
	IV-3-B-3
	For the service of “Off-premise Disk Wipe,” is the Commonwealth ITB SEC015 still the current protocol?
	Yes.

	185
	38
	IV-3-B-3
	For the service of “Off-premise Disk Wipe,” does the purchasing agency request all serial numbers of working and non-working units?
	Yes. 

	186
	38
	IV-3-B-3
	For the service of “Off-premise Disk Wipe,” in what format would the Commonwealth request a report with proof of disk wipe to the agency contact? Can this be sent electronically to the agency?
	Please refer to the information provided in ITP SEC-015.

	187
	38
	IV-3-B-3
	For the service of “Off-premise Disk Wipe”, can the Commonwealth confirm that the Offeror will not be responsible for any non-working computers or units that cannot be successfully wiped because of hardware or other issues?
	Successful Contractors will be responsible for providing the hard drive to the agency, after the parties confirm the non-working status.

	188
	38
	IV-3-B-3
	For the service of “Hard Drive Removal,” can the Commonwealth confirm that the Offeror would be only required to remove the hard drive from the existing device, label the hard drive, and transport it to a designated customer site?
	This issue is addressed in the revised RFP 6100039046, posted on January 20, 2017, as part of Addendum Number 7.

	189
	38
	IV-3-B-3
	For the service of “Hard Drive Removal,” will the Offeror be required to provide any documentation to be included with the removed hard drive?
	Please refer to the information provided in ITP SEC-015.

	190
	38
	IV-3-B-3
	For the service of “Image Deployment,” can the Offeror assume this service is to be completed at an off-site location?
	This issue is addressed in the revised RFP 6100039046, posted on January 20, 2017, as part of Addendum Number 7.

	191
	38

	IV-3-B-3

	For the service of “Image Deployment,” can the Offeror assume a maximum of a 50 GB image will be installed per device? Can the Commonwealth also confirm that a test device is to be sent to the purchasing agency prior to full imaging production for image validation?
	No.

This issue is addressed in the revised RFP 6100039046, posted on January 20, 2017, as part of Addendum Number 7.

	192
	38

	IV-3-B-3

	For the service of “Image Deployment,” can the Offeror assume that after device imaging, verification of boot-up, and packaging, that the scope is complete?
	This issue is addressed in the revised RFP 6100039046, posted on January 20, 2017, as part of Addendum Number 7.

	193
	38
	IV-3-B-3
	For the service of “Image Deployment,” will the purchasing agency supply a fully tested image with all required software, device drivers, licensing and software activations installed?
	This issue is addressed in the revised RFP 6100039046, posted on January 20, 2017, as part of Addendum Number 7.

	194
	38
	IV-3-B-3
	For the service of “Image Deployment,” in what format will the purchasing agency provide the image to the Offeror?
	This issue is addressed in the revised RFP 6100039046, posted on January 20, 2017, as part of Addendum Number 7.

	195
	38
	IV-3-B-3
	For the service of “Image Deployment,” will the purchasing agency require more than one ‘gold’ image per scheduled installation?
	This will be covered as part of pre-sales assistance.

The agency will work with Contractor to design the solution at the time of purchase.

	196
	38
	IV-3-B-3
	For the service of “Image Deployment,” will there be a documented Change Process if purchasing agency requests and image update during scheduled installation?
	The agency will work with the successful Contractor on a documented Change Process.

	197
	38
	LOT 1
	For Lot 1, the leasing amount that is requested is the annual cost of the four year lease.  However, the total in the upper portion of the spreadsheet is the annual cost multiplied by the quantity, not the entire 4 year cost.  Does the Commonwealth wish to calculate based on the entire lease cost or only the annual cost?
	This issue is addressed in the revised Appendix C, Cost Submittal Response Template, posted on January 20, 2017, as part of Addendum Number 7.

	198
	29
	III-4-C
	In the case of two competing Small Diverse Prime offers in a single lot, will each SDB receive the maximum points for that section?
	Yes.  Any Small Diverse Business responding as Prime Offeror will receive the maximum 200 points for the Small Diverse Business and Small Business Participation Submittal. See RFP 6100039046 Part II, Section II-4C5 for scoring methodology.

	199
	Lot 5 
	Appendix C
Cost Submittal
	Does the Commonwealth have a preference for migration methodologies? Commonly used methods include array based and host based migrations.
	No, the Commonwealth does not have a preference.

	200
	Lot 5
	Appendix C
Cost Submittal
	Please specify the scope of the Commonwealth’s server environment in terms of physical and virtual environments. If possible, please specify number of host/virtual host by environment.
	The Commonwealth does not have this information; however, there is an emphasis on virtualization across all agencies.

	201
	Lot 6 
	Appendix C
Cost Submittal
	In reference to the cloud as a whole which cloud provider, if any, do you use today?
	Cloud services is not within the scope of this procurement.

	202
	Lot 5 
	Appendix C
Cost Submittal
	Does the Commonwealth have any mainframe exiting today on the floor? If so, how long you plan to keep it?
	These devices will be procured through a separate procurement.

	203
	39
	IV-3.D.(2)
	Does the OEM Representative have to be an employee of the designated OEM or can the OEM Representative be an employee of the Prime Contractor’s Team?
	The OEM representative must be an employee of the OEM. This is to ensure direct access to the OEM is available for issue resolution. 
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	38
	IV-3. Requirements.
	On the cost worksheet, you are looking for a consumption model pricing does it require the Operating systems and applications provided by the supplier?
	Consumption based pricing models are to be defined by Offerors for review by the Commonwealth.


	205
	38
	IV-3. Requirements
	On the cost worksheet consumption model, do you require managed services for any of the three scenarios (onsite, outsourced data center, or our own data center)? We can do all three if that is what you are looking for?
	Please refer to the answer to Question #204.

	206
	38
	IV-3. Requirements
	Do you have a preference on the usage model billing (number of users, server utilization) types we can do or something else in mind?
	Please refer to the answer to Question #204.

	207
	Tab 5&6
	Appendix CCost Submittal
	There is no allowance for Converged and Hyper Converged solutions?  How is that being handled since it is on the current contract?
	This issue is addressed in the revised Appendix C, Cost Submittal Response Template, posted on January 20, 2017, as part of Addendum Number 7.

The configurations identified is a minimum configuration that is strictly to be used for vendor comparison for this RFP.  All actual orders will be based on the needs of the agency at the time of order.

	208
	Tab 6 
	Appendix C
Cost Submittal
	Under the current contract, we also have been able to sell data protection backup storage solutions.  These don't really fit into your 3 categories.   How should that be handled?
	Please provide those solutions with relevant pricing and any other added services, in “Additional Options” in the “Services – Options – Upgrades” section

	209
	Tab 1
	Appendix C
Cost Submittal
	We believe the Desktop specification of an Intel® Core™ i5-6600 (3.9 GHz) CPU or equal is not in the best interest of the State.

Please allow us to explain:  All microprocessors are not created equal and therefore using a clock speed like 3.9Ghz could lead to disappointing performance for the State.  The real issue is around the “or equal” concept.  There is an industry standard benchmark For PC performance productivity call SYSmark 2014 (see here for details). The Intel® Core™ i5-6600 (3.9 GHz) CPU you request has a SYSmark 2014 number of 1638.  Another CPU in the industry called the AMD FX-4350 4.2 GHz has a SYSmark 2014 score of 925. (the higher the score on the SYSmark 2014 test, the better the performance). A typical evaluation without the SYSmark numbers would have most people believing that 4.2Ghz is an “equal or better” CPU than one operating at 3.9Ghz – but clearly that could not be further from the truth.  The Intel processor exceeds the AMD processor performance by 77%.  Clearly these two processors are not in the same category and should not be evaluated against each other.  We recommend the State use a benchmark performance level to guarantee they are comparing systems with similar performance levels and guarantee your satisfaction with the winning solution.  For instance, we recommend the specification read: The Desktop system must achieve a SYSmark 2014 performance level of at least 1638 to be considered for this category.
	As set forth in the RFP, the Commonwealth requires Intel chipsets for devices in Lot 1.

	210
	Tab 6
	Appendix C
Cost Submittal
	What SLA's should be used when considering RTO and RPO for backup and recovery?
	These are determined by the service level procured with the device.

	211
	Tab 6 
Lines 37, 38
	Appendix C
Cost Submittal
	The minimum configuration specifications are for IBM's SVC.  Are you looking for responses for the other OEM’s similar or equivalent technical solution or only IBM's?
	This issue is addressed in the revised Appendix C, Cost Submittal Response Template, posted on January 20, 2017, as part of Addendum Number 7.

	212
	Tab 6
	Appendix C
Cost Submittal
	Does the configuration need to be identical to what is mentioned in the spreadsheet or are you open to modernization?
IE 146GB, 300GB 10k and 15K RPM spinning drives are old technology - is that the technology that CoPA wants to move forward with?
	The configurations identified is a minimum configuration that is strictly to be used for vendor comparison for this RFP.  All actual orders will be based on the needs of the agency at the time of order.

	213
	Tab 6 
	Appendix C
Cost Submittal
	Will denser drive options be considered (we are able to offer a 15TB SSD)?
	The configurations identified is a minimum configuration that is strictly to be used for vendor comparison for this RFP.  All actual orders will be based on the needs of the agency at the time of order.

	214
	Tab 6 
	Appendix C
Cost Submittal
	All the specs on the spreadsheet are tailored to spinning disk. Will an All Flash configuration be considered?
	The Commonwealth prefers a Solid-State Drive; however, a spindle drive is acceptable.

	215
	Tab 6
	Appendix C
Cost Submittal
	What will the purpose be between the two configurations? Non-best value vs best value.  Will these be two separate storage offerings?  Higher performing storage tier and lower performing storage tier?
	The configuration identified is a minimum configuration that is strictly to be used for vendor comparison for this RFP.  All actual server orders will be custom based on the needs of the customer at the time of order.

	216
	Tab 6
	Appendix C
Cost Submittal
	Will the RAID types be consistent across all frames or will some frames be configured differently than others?
	This will be covered as part of pre-sales assistance. 

The agency will work with Contractor to design the solution at the time of purchase.

	217
	Tab 6 
	Appendix C
Cost Submittal
	What will the initial frame building block capacity be day 1?  Usable TiB, provisioned TiB, and written TiB?
	The Commonwealth does not have this information.

	218
	Tab 6 
	Appendix C
Cost Submittal
	Best practice is to solution for Capacity/Configuration/Workloads i.e.
Approximate number of LUNs
Approximate number of hosts
Approximate number of host initiators
IOPS and MB/sec per array, peak and average
Read/Write ratio

What applications will run on the new infrastructure (e.g. Oracle database, SAP, SQL, Exchange, VDI, Splunk, etc)?

What host platforms (server types) and operating systems/versions are present in the environment?

What storage protocols will be considered — block, file, or both?

How should we take this into account?
	This will be covered as part of pre-sales assistance.

The agency will work with vendor to design the solution at the time of purchase.

	219
	Tab 6 
	Appendix C
Cost Submittal
	SVC is mentioned. What is the purpose of SVC? Will this be used for data services IE compression and encryption?  Will SVC be used for storage virtualization and data mobility?

What is considered base vs advanced software that is to be included i.e. remote replication, local replication /snapshots, File, etc.
	This issue is addressed in the revised Appendix C, Cost Submittal Response Template, posted on January 20, 2017, as part of Addendum Number 7.

	220
	Tab 6 
	Appendix C
Cost Submittal
	Are fiber channel switches to be included? 4GB ports are mentioned, will 16GB be considered?
	This will be covered as part of pre-sales assistance. 

The agency will work with Contractor to design the solution at the time of purchase.

	221
	Tab 6 
	Appendix C
Cost Submittal
	4GB HBAs are mentioned for the hosts. Going forward will this be true or will 16GB HBAs be considered?
	This will be covered as part of pre-sales assistance. 

The agency will work with Contractor to design the solution at the time of purchase.

	222
	Tab 6 
	Appendix C
Cost Submittal
	Will backup/recovery solutions be part of this RFP?
	Please provide any backup/recovery solutions and costs in “Additional Options” in the “Services – Options – Upgrades” section of Appendix C, Cost Submittal Response Template.

	223
	Tab Lot (all)
	Appendix C
Cost Submittal
	How does the Commonwealth expect training for the various solutions to be presented as part of this RFP?
	This issue is addressed in the revised Appendix C, Cost Submittal Response Template, posted on January 20, 2017, as part of Addendum Number 7.

	224
	Tab 6 
	Appendix C
Cost Submittal
	Is self-service storage provisioning being considered?
	This is beyond the scope of this procurement.

	225
	Tab 5 & 6 
	Appendix C
Cost Submittal
	There is no infrastructure such as networking identified in RFP?  Is networking to be considered in the response?  If not, what is planned network that will be utilized?  What about other infrastructure components such as firewall, load balancers, etc?
	This is beyond the scope of this procurement.

	226
	35
	IV-3. A 
	Is CoPA looking to receive only a certain number of responses for each OEM since OEM’s have hundreds of certified partners that could respond?   If so, what is the number responses per OEM CoPA is accepting?
	There is no limit on the number of responses per OEM.

	227
	4
	Calendar of Events
	The schedule has the Responses to Questions expected on Friday January 13. The following Monday, January 16 is a Federal Holiday (MLK). Because the current due date is Friday January 27th, this does not give vendors sufficient time to review and revise any content based on the response to the QA and any possible amendment. We are asking for a one-week due date extension to the schedule as currently published. This will give us sufficient time to finalize and ship the proposal on time to meet the revised due date.
	Please refer to the answer to Question #1.

	228
	26
	II.3
	The RFP stipulates the Cost Proposal is to be sealed (section II.3). However, at the bidder’s conference, it was mentioned that the cost proposal and the technical proposal reviews will be done simultaneously for the full evaluation (i.e., it was stated that a newer technology that met or exceeded the requirements specified would be technically evaluated with the price since the technical evaluators would be able to see the pricing as well). Will the cost proposal remain sealed until the technical proposal evaluation and scoring has been completed? Will there be a release of the technical scoring along with a public cost opening? It is suggested that additional technical scoring points be given if the proposed configuration exceeds the minimum configuration stated in the RFP and be separately evaluated from pricing. This allows the evaluation to be fair and objective.
	The technical and cost scoring will be completed independent from each other.  The technical scoring team will be given access to Appendix C, Submittal Response Template, to ensure device specifications meet the requirements of each lot.  Additionally, costs will not be opened publicly.  Pursuant to Section 513(d) of the Commonwealth Procurement Code, 62 Pa. C.S. § 513(d), proposals “shall be opened so as to avoid disclosure of their contents to competing offerors.”

	229
	Tab 5& 6 
	Appendix C
Cost Submittal
	Management software and process(es)?  Will these be necessary in the response?
	Management software and process(es) may be procured as a component of the hardware purchased, so long as a software license agreement has been negotiated with the Commonwealth.

	230
	Tab 5& 6 
	Appendix C
Cost Submittal
	What workloads will be running on these platforms? What are your performance objectives? (iOPS, throughput, etc.)
	This will be covered as part of pre-sales assistance.

The agency will work with Contractor to design the solution at the time of purchase.

	231
	Tab 6
	Appendix C
Cost Submittal
	Besides components like firewalls is there requirements for security (DAR or data inflight encryption)?
	Please refer to the Information Technology Policies located at http://www.oa.pa.gov/Policies/Pages/itp.aspx#.

	232
	Tab 6
	Appendix C
Cost Submittal
	When sizing, is there any guidance on compression/dedup ratios?  Or should we consider industry standard for general purpose workloads?
	This will be covered as part of pre-sales assistance. 

The agency will work with Contractor to design the solution at the time of purchase.

	233
	35
	E.4
	Do any form-factor preferences exist?
	The default is for Lot 1, Desktops, is minitowers with options for small form factor, ultra-small form factor and desktop.

	234
	35
	E.4
	Please provide processor generations (versions) as many of the processors mentioned here have various iterations (or specify “latest”).
	Please provide the processor generation defined in the specifications located in Appendix C, Cost Submittal Response Template.

	235
	35
	E.4
	Please confirm “BaseT” on 10G network card(s) (this is in often cases an SFP adapter and not BaseT).
	For Lot 5, the default is BaseT with the option for SFP.

	236
	35
	E.4
	Please elaborate or provide example “Self-Cleaning” server requirement.
	Please describe the OEM’s means of providing data cleansing services and the capabilities of the device to be cleansed in accordance with ITP SEC-015.

	[bookmark: two37]237
	35
	E.4
	Many consumption-based programs exist for datacenter services, with many caveats and decision criteria contributing to program selection.  Can you please define the intent of the consumption-based approach?  For example, more rapid response to growth needs by providing equipment in advance of ordering; or, reduction of initial capital expenditure.
	The intent is to move from a capital expenditure model to an operational expenditure model with added agility.

	238
	35
	F.4
	SVC Nodes are specific to IBM storage.  Please ensure that SVC Nodes are not a requirement for submissions.  In addition, please confirm the technical requirement for “I/O Groups” so that functionality can be appropriately duplicated in response.
	This issue is addressed in the revised Appendix C, Cost Submittal Response Template, posted on January 20, 2017, as part of Addendum Number 7.

	239
	35
	F.4
	Please confirm arbitrated loop is only within the storage architecture itself and will not be used for any host-to-storage communication.
	This will be covered as part of pre-sales assistance. 

The agency will work with Contractor to design the solution at the time of purchase.

	240
	35
	F.4
	Please confirm that while storage switches will support an OPEN device attachment, that no FICON requirement exists within the identified configuration.
	There are currently no FICON requirements that exist within the identified configuration.

	241
	35
	F.4
	For Each Configuration:
1) Is the Commonwealth open to more economical storage options rather than the 146GB 15k Disk type?
2) Please confirm 4TB usable disk storage for the entire disk array
3) Please provide an IOPS (Input/Output per second) target to ensure that requirements are obtained using modern storage sizing and functionality techniques
4) Please advise on the object-storage presentation method (REST API/CIFS/NFS) required from the array
5) Please provide additional data service desired or applicable to the sizing effort (i.e. – deduplication, compression, etc..)
6) Please provide any security functionality required within the storage array (i.e. – Encryption of data at rest)
	The configuration identified is a minimum configuration that is strictly to be used for vendor comparison for this RFP.  All actual orders will be based on the needs of the agency at the time of order.

	242
	35
	F.4
	Many consumption-based programs exist for datacenter services, with many caveats and decision criteria contributing to program selection.  Can you please define the intent of the consumption-based approach?  For example, more rapid response to growth needs by providing equipment in advance of ordering; or, reduction of initial capital expenditure.
	Please refer to the answer to Question #237.

	243
	18-20
	Appendix H
	Lot 5 relates to Server Hardware and Services. Some of the questions in this section are not relative to the solution as this is a hardware procurement.  Can you please clarify the questions that do not require a response?
	Offerors must respond to all questions. 

	244
	20-23
	Appendix H
	Lot 6 relates to Storage Hardware and Services. Some of the questions in this section are not relative to the solution as this is a hardware procurement.   Can you please clarify the questions that do not require a response?
	Offerors must respond to all questions.
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	All
	Appendix E
	The Commonwealth includes a Software License Agreement as Appendix E. How does the Commonwealth envision resellers to respond to this document?

Please consider that resellers are not the publisher of the software and have no authority to amend their terms of use?
	The reseller needs to be aware there must be an agreement between the commonwealth and the software publisher prior to a third party software being provided though this contract.

	246
	Tab Lot (all)
	Appendix C
Cost Submittal
	There are a wide variety of Accessibility needs and many hundreds of products which address them.  Some products serve a primary function and also serve to address a disability in another way and this list is quite dynamic as new technology advances are made.  It seems impractical to list all of these within the pricing sheet as designed.   So, to the point: If an Offeror provides hundreds of products that address a multitude of disability options across all six lots, how would the Commonwealth wish to see this information presented for evaluation?  Perhaps a discount structure could be leveraged to better serve the Commonwealth as opposed to a FFP on this many potential products?
	Accessibility options are for informational purposes only. Once awarded, the commonwealth will determine which options to make available for the contract.  

	247
	
	Appendix C
Cost Submittal
	In the optional services, by data transfer, do you mean data migration from one system to the other or something else? And if so, what else?
	Data transfer is the transfer of data from one device to another or from a network to a device. 

	248
	Lot 6 
	Appendix C
Cost Submittal
	Lot 6 cost submittal response has title “Services-Options-Monitors”. Is the word “Monitors” supposed to be there and if so for what reason?
	This issue is addressed in the revised Appendix C, Cost Submittal Response Template, posted on January 20, 2017, as part of Addendum Number 7.

	249
	5
	Appendix H
	The instructions for Appendix H state “Instructions:  Fill out the yellow shaded areas only, as applicable.  Each Lot has its own section, so please respond to all questions for each Lot for which you are submitting a proposal.” Will the Commonwealth allow bidders to delete the yellow text boxes within ‘Appendix H, Technical Submittal Template’ and replace them with our written responses directly into the body of the Word document to facilitate proper formatting of our content, or is it mandatory that all written content be contained within the yellow text boxes provided?
	This issue is addressed in the revised Appendix H, Technical Submittal Response Template, posted on January 20, 2017, as part of Addendum Number 7.

	250
	Lots 5 & 6
All Defined Configurations
	Appendix C
Cost Submittal
	Hyper-Converged is not listed as a technology covered in this RFP.  Can you please advise on the purchasing model through this contract vehicle?
	This issue is addressed in the revised Appendix C, Cost Submittal Response Template, posted on January 20, 2017, as part of Addendum Number 7.

The configurations identified is a minimum configuration that is strictly to be used for vendor comparison for this RFP.  All actual orders will be based on the needs of the agency at the time of order.

	251
	LOT 5
	Appendix C
Cost Submittal
	What is meant by the term "Self-Cleansing Capability?"
	Please describe the OEM’s means of providing data cleansing services and the capabilities of the device to be cleansed in accordance with ITP SEC-015.

	252
	LOT 5/6
	Appendix C
Cost Submittal
	Most manufacturers do not offer Basic warranty service for enterprise level hardware such as servers and storage as requested in the RFP but offer a minimum standard level of service that equals the Enhanced category.  How should the Offeror handle this situation?
	Please provide the most applicable pricing available based on each service level tier.

	253
	LOT 5/6
	Appendix C
Cost Submittal
	List prices for the equipment are different for each level of service being offered.  How should the offeror indicate different list prices for each service level in Appendix C?
	The discount level indicates the service level.  The list price of the device should not change.

	254
	
	APPENDIX E
	As a reseller, our company does not own or have the ability to negotiate software license terms, those must be negotiated with the licensor itself.   How will the Commonwealth handle this situation?
	Please refer to the answer to Question #245.

	255
	AM-06.1
	APPENDIX K
	Does "defective hardware" refer to machines that are received in an inoperable condition?  Are there any other situations that would relate to "defective hardware" under this SLA?
	Yes, this SLA refers to any defective or incorrectly delivered hardware.
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	42
	Contracting Requirements - Small Diverse Business Certification
	If the OEM responds as a Prime Contractor with a SDB as an agent, what counts towards "actual contract spend" with the SDB? Would the entire purchase amount count towards the spend or just the agent fee (ie. the margin received by the SDB)?
	If SDB is issuing a PO for purchases of goods and then invoices the Prime for same goods, then SDB will receive full credit for the invoices submitted.

If the Prime is the one who is responsible for PO’s for goods and the SDB is only receiving a percentage (%) lift/margin, then the SDB only receives credit for the % lift/margin.

	257
	Tab for Lot 1 and Lot 2
	Appendix C
Cost Submittal
	Can the Commonwealth specify the type of lease that we should price? For example, does the Commonwealth want to retain ownership of the equipment at the end of the lease or trade it in for refreshed technology.
	Please refer to Section K, Purchase Option, of Appendix 1 of Appendix A, Standard Contract Terms and Conditions for IT Supplies and Related Services.

As to the type of lease, this will be covered as part of pre-sales assistance.

The agency will work with vendor to design the solution at the time of purchase.

	258
	Section 1 C & D
	Appendix L, Service Mgmt Integration Requirements
	Can the Commonwealth go into more technical detail regarding the responsibilities of the offeror with respect to transmission or receipt of data for the web service integration referenced in Section C and the integration with monitoring tools in Section D?
	Hardware associated with this ITSM solution consist of Virtual MidServer that are maintained and managed by OA/OIT at the EDC on the virtual farm. SNMP monitoring of these devices is the responsibility of OA/OIT.

	259
	38
	Supply Chain Mgmt / Managed Logistics
	The Commonwealth has stated that they would like a contractor that can provide staging and storage. There is not a related item in the Cost Proposal for staging and storage. Are we to assume the Commonwealth is looking for this to be offered free of charge? If yes, what kind of expectations does the Commonwealth have in terms of batch delivery? For example, staging 500 units and delivering in 100 unit batches has a very different cost than staging 500 units and delivery in 10 unit batches.
	This issue is addressed in Part IV, Section IV-3 of the revised RFP 6100039046, posted on January 20, 2017, as part of Addendum Number 7.
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	Lots 1 & 2 
Services
	Appendix C
Cost Submittal
	What is meant by the service "Preparation for Shipment"? Is this an add-on service in the case that asset tagging or image deployment are performed offsite?
	This service will be procured when an agency requires that the Contractor prepare and pack device(s) for shipment from one Commonwealth location to another.  This charge does not apply to the initial delivery of the device.

	261
	Order Delivery
	Appendix K, Service Level Agreements
	The Commonwealth has requested a ten (10) delivery timeframe on equipment. Servers and storage that are configured to order can typically take longer than 10 business days to build and deliver depending on the complexity of the system. Can this requirement be waived for Lots 5 and 6?
	This issue is addressed in the revised Appendix K, Service Level Agreements, posted on January 20, 2017, as part of Addendum Number 7. 

	262
	Order Delivery
	Appendix K
 Service Level Agreements
	At various times, manufacturers around the globe experience issues due to shortages in parts supply. While it is very infrequent, it has happened, and if it happens during the term of the contract would the Commonwealth be flexible in the issuance of credits for orders if the communication between the vendor and the Commonwealth on these issues is immediate and consistent?
	This type of situation should be planned for by the contractors, but will be addressed on a case by case basis during the term of the contract. 

	263
	Lot 6

All Configurations; row 37 and 68 "Nodes"
	Appendix C
Cost Submittal
	The requirement for "Storage Volume Controllers(SVC)" is a proprietary product offering from only one vendor, this will limit competition. Please update the node requirements to reflect the technical specification that is required.
	This issue is addressed in the revised Appendix C, Cost Submittal Response Template, posted on January 20, 2017, as part of Addendum Number 7.

	264
	34 F.
	Lot 6—Storage Hardware
	This includes enterprise storage systems, Network Attached Storage (NAS) and Storage Area Network (SAN) solutions. In Appendix C. Cost Submittal Response Template (rev. 12.15.16), tab lot 6 the component requirement are the same and only reflect a Storage Area Network (SAN) solution. In attachment C we do not see technical requirements for a NAS solution, can you please clarify?
	The configurations identified is a minimum configuration that is strictly to be used for vendor comparison for this RFP.  All actual orders will be based on the needs of the agency at the time of order.

	265
	Lot 5
All Configurations; row 39 and 61 "Self-Cleansing Capabilities"
	Appendix C
Cost Submittal
	Is Self-Cleansing Capabilities a service that needs to be included in the base price of the hardware?
	Yes.

	266
	Lot 5
Best Value High End Server 1B; row 44 "Flash"
	Appendix C
Cost Submittal
	When referencing “flash adapter” are you using that interchangeably for IO accelerators? NVMe accelerators?
	Yes, the item is generic so as not limit to a single vendor or technology.

	267
	Lot 5

Non-Best Value configs
	Appendix C
Cost Submittal
	You call for “on board SATA” and 100G HDD. What is the purpose of these drives?
	The configurations identified is a minimum configuration that is strictly to be used for vendor comparison for this RFP.  All actual orders will be based on the needs of the agency at the time of order.

	268
	Lot 6
Non-Best Value Object Storage
	Appendix C
Cost Submittal
	The storage technology interface requested is fiber channel along with the cables but there is a notation for SCSI and a request for a Network Interface Card.  Can you please clarify what you are looking for in this request?
	Today, most storage is connected via fiber channel. However, the Commonwealth want to leave options open for iSCSI and FCOIP use in the future.

	269
	Lot 5 & 6
	Appendix C
Cost Submittal
	The List Price data entry cell for each of the Configurations is blacked out for the Enhanced and Critical Service Levels, however each service level will require a unique list price, can the state update the template to distinguish separate list prices for each service level?  Alternatively, if it is the intent that the pricing in this section only include standard warranty and support after warranty should be included in the Options/Upgrade section please specify as such.
	Please provide one representative list price and apply separate discount off lists per service level tier.

	270
	Lot 5 & 6
	Appendix C
Cost Submittal
	What is the purpose of the “Discount off List for all other Low End Servers/Cells” cells in the Lot 5 Cells, C50 and Cell C56 Lot 6 Cells?  If discounts need to apply to all potential non-best value configurations, please specify the technical requirements range for Low, Medium and High End Server ranges.
	We would like the Offeror to be explicit in terms of the overall discount off list that is applied to the potential non-best value configurations.  This discount off list should be representative of the discounts applied to each corresponding service tier. The technical requirements are specified in each “Component” and associated “Minimum Requirements.”

	271
	Lot 5 & 6
	Appendix C
Cost Submittal
	How many years’ post warranty service is required? Please confirm (4) years of support is required for all products.
	4 years are the minimum years of support required for all products. We will allow up to 60 months however.

	272
	Lots 5 & 6

Section 19 Consumption Model
	Appendix H Technical Submittal
	Can you provide the location(s) where the equipment is to be in production?
	In Commonwealth-owned or Commonwealth-managed locations.

	273
	Lots 5 & 6

Section 19 Consumption Model
	Appendix H Technical Submittal
	If offsite hosting of the equipment and services is allowable, are there locations restrictions?  If so, please list.
	Offsite hosting is beyond the scope for this RFP

	274
	Lots 5 & 6

Section 19 Consumption Model
	Appendix H Technical Submittal

	In a consumption model, can you provide the starting capacity in storage and servers you require, and expected growth for the next 4 years.
	This information is not available at this time.  

	275
	Lots 5 & 6

Section 19 Consumption Model
	Appendix H Technical Submittal
	Can you please specify the length of the procurement contract?  Minimum years and any extensions.
	The term of the contract(s) will commence on the Effective Date, as set forth in Appendix A, and will last three (3) years.  The Commonwealth may renew any of the contracts for up to two (2) additional years.

	276
	Lots 5 & 6

Section 19 Consumption Model
	Appendix H Technical Submittal
	Does the State have specific software or OS requirements?
	This will be covered as part of pre-sales assistance. 

The agency will work with Contractor to design the solution at the time of purchase.

	277
	Lots 5 & 6

Section 19 Consumption Model
	Appendix H Technical Submittal
	For a consumption model, does the State allow the use of offsite Administration or does the State need any assistance with administering the storage and server environment.
	This will be covered as part of pre-sales assistance. 

The agency will work with Contractor to design the solution at the time of purchase.

	278
	Lots 5 & 6

Section 19 Consumption Model
	Appendix H Technical Submittal
	Initial workloads?  Is there legacy equipment HPE – Financial Services could buy back and remove ongoing maintenance cost.
	This is dependent upon the contract under which the legacy equipment was procured.

	279
	Lots 5 & 6

Section 19 Consumption Model
	Appendix H Technical Submittal

	How is Demand Management integrated with Capacity Management to ensure that capacity is adjusted in accordance with demand forecasts and patterns?
	The Commonwealth expects the Offeror to propose pricing models that include demand and capacity management.

	280
	Lots 5 & 6

Section 19 Consumption Model
	Appendix H Technical Submittal
	Is there a formal capacity plan produced yearly, that incorporates Business forecasts and requirements?
	The Commonwealth does not have this information at this time.

	281
	Lots 5 & 6

Section 19 Consumption Model
	Appendix H Technical Submittal
	What is the average hardware utilization rate before you have to order new hardware?
	New hardware is ordered to replace end-of-life hardware and the implementation of new applications/projects.

	282
	Lots 5 & 6

Section 19 Consumption Model
	Appendix H Technical Submittal
	What is your desired infrastructure state?  (Hybrid private/public?)  Is infrastructure shared/optimized across projects and business?
	This question has no bearing on an Offeror’s response to this RFP.

	283
	Lots 5 & 6

Section 19 Consumption Model
	Appendix H Technical Submittal
	What is the typical provisioning lifecycle, from concept/requirements to full scale production deployment?
	This can vary project to project and agency to agency.

	284
	Lots 5 & 6

Section 19 Consumption Model
	Appendix H Technical Submittal
	How are you dealing with increasing IT demands while trying to mitigate risks and cut costs? If the infrastructure is over-provisioned, how much extra capacity (%) do you typically add?
	This can vary project to project and agency to agency.

	285
	Lots 5 & 6

Section 19 Consumption Model
	Appendix H Technical Submittal
	How does IT demonstrate their value to the business in terms that the business understands?
	This question has no bearing on an Offeror’s response to this RFP.

	286
	Lots 5 & 6

Section 19 Consumption Model
	Appendix H Technical Submittal
	Have you ever experienced a sudden, sustained and unexpected surge in IT services?
	This question has no bearing on an Offeror’s response to this RFP.

	287
	Lots 5 & 6

Section 19 Consumption Model
	Appendix H Technical Submittal
	Have you ever “run out” of IT Infrastructure capacity, or got so close to 100% processing/storage capacity that you’ve had to take urgent action, e.g. rent temporary capacity or request urgent approvals?
	No, the Commonwealth has not experienced this.
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	29
	C
	Can the PRIME also be Small Business and Small Diverse Business entity as a single source?
	In order to qualify as a Small Diverse Business, a business must first qualify as a Small Business.  A Small Diverse Business is, by definition, a Small Business.  A business entity can only be counted once as part of the Small Diverse Business/Small Business submittal.  Please refer to RFP Part I, Section I-13 of RFP 6100039046.

	289
	20 
	C- #5
	Maximum 200 points:  Can the SB and SDB be the same company in calculation of the points or does it have to be 2 separate companies.
	Please refer to the answer to Question #288.  A business entity can only be counted once as part of the Small Diverse Business/Small Business submittal.  A Small Diverse Business by definition is a Small Business.  However, a Small Diverse Business receives a higher percentage of points than a Small Business in scoring.  Please refer to the scoring formula in RFP 6100039046 Part III, Section III-4C5.

	290
	4
	Calendar of Events
	What is the anticipated award date of the contract after submittal to the commonwealth of PA after January 27, 2017?
	The Commonwealth cannot determine a timeframe at this time since we are not sure how many proposals will be received for this procurement.

	291
	35
	Requirements IV-3
	(3) years of experience working with public sector clients.  Additionally, Offeror must have experience serving at least one (1) large state government similar to the Commonwealth.  Question:  Does 9 Years Public Sector Experience in Federal Accounts (Both DOD and Civil) by SDV meet your requirements?
	That would satisfy the requirement for (3) years of experience working with public sector clients. Please note this is not a mandatory requirement, this is a preference and will be evaluated as part of the vendor proposal.

	292
	35
	(i)
	Offerors must be able to provide a punch-out site for order placement. CLARIFY PUNCH OUT SITE:   1.DEDICATED WEB PAGE TO PA FOR ORDERS ELECTRONICALLY? WHAT TYPE OF PAYMENT (CREDIT CARD) OR OPEN PO.?  More DETAILS NEEDED ON THIS REQUIREMENT.
	This issue is addressed in the revised RFP 6100039046, posted on January 20, 2017, as part of Addendum Number 7.

	293
	Lot 6 
SAN switches
	Appendix C
Cost Submittal
	Redundant SAN switches to initially support 20 connections (16 connections to 8 servers, and 4 connections to 1 storage array).  Expansion capability to 64 ports was requested.  Will the expansion ports be for servers, storage, or both?
	This will be covered as part of pre-sales assistance. 

The agency will work with Contractor to design the solution at the time of purchase.

	294
	Lot 6
Block and object storage arrays
	Appendix C
Cost Submittal
	Does the Commonwealth of PA want separate block and object storage devices, or do they anticipate running mixed block and object storage environments on the same storage devices?
	This will be covered as part of pre-sales assistance. 

The agency will work with Contractor to design the solution at the time of purchase.

	295
	Lot 6 
Block and object storage arrays
	Appendix C
Cost Submittal
	Please clarify the total usable space requested.  The best value arrays were requested with capacities of 4 TB (RAID5), and the non-best value arrays were requested with capacities of 2 TB (RAID5).  Are these usable or raw capacities?  Are the 4 TB and 2 TB capacities per controller or per array?  1 PB total usable storage was also specified.  Please clarify how the specifications calculate to 1 PB.
	The configurations identified is a minimum configuration that is strictly to be used for vendor comparison for this RFP.  All actual orders will be based on the needs of the agency at the time of order.

	296
	Lot 6 
Block and object storage arrays
	Appendix C
Cost Submittal
	Initial arrays were requested with 4 TB and 2 TB capacities, with anticipated quantities of 25 over the 3-year contract.  Does the Commonwealth of PA anticipate storage additions to the initial array(s), or 25 separate arrays?  If 25 separate arrays, will these reside in the same data center, and will they replicate to each other?  If separate arrays will reside in separate data centers, how far apart will these be?
	The configurations identified is a minimum configuration that is strictly to be used for vendor comparison for this RFP.  All actual orders will be based on the needs of the agency at the time of order.

	297
	Lot 6 
Non-best value object storage arrays
	Appendix C
Cost Submittal
	The non-best value object storage array mentions FC, iSCSI, and IP-based, but the switches requested are to support 4 Gb/sec, which would be FC.  Please clarify if the Commonwealth of PA looking for iSCSI, FC, or FCoE storage, and what switch technology.
	Today, most storage is connected via fiber channel. However, the Commonwealth want to leave options open for iSCSI and FCOIP use in the future.

	298
	Lot 6 
Block and object storage arrays
	Appendix C
Cost Submittal
	What types of IT administrative servers will be in use?  Physical servers, or virtualized servers?  If virtualized servers, which hypervisor(s) will be deployed?
	Most servers are virtualized using VMware vSphere. There will also be the need for standalone physical servers.

	299
	Lot 6 
Block and object storage arrays
	Appendix C
Cost Submittal
	What server environment(s) will be deployed?  Physical servers?  Virtualized servers?  If virtualized servers, which hypervisor(s) will be deployed?
	Server environments may include, but are not limited to, DEV, CIT, TRG, TFP, UAT, & PROD. 

Most servers are virtualized using VMware vSphere.  
There will also be the need for standalone physical servers.

	300
	Lot 6 
Block and object storage arrays
	Appendix C
Cost Submittal

	What percentage of your current storage is a) Dell, b) EMC, c) HDS (Hitachi), d) HPE, e) IBM, f) NetApp, and g) Nimble?
	This question has no bearing on an Offeror’s response to this RFP.

	301
	Lot 6 
Block and object storage arrays
	Appendix C
Cost Submittal
	What self-cleaning technology is in use today on a) servers, b) desktops, c) laptops, d) tablets, and e) storage?
	Please review the Commonwealth’s ITP SEC-015, Data Cleansing Policy, for more information on the broader spectrum of Self-Cleansing requirements.

	302
	Lot 6 
Block and object storage arrays
	Appendix C
Cost Submittal
	Please clarify the function of Best Value Storage compared to Best Value Block Storage and Best Value Object Storage.
	This will be covered as part of pre-sales assistance. 

The agency will work with Contractor to design the solution at the time of purchase.

	303
	Lot 6 
Block and object storage arrays
	Appendix C
Cost Submittal
	Please clarify the function of Non-Best Value Storage compared to Non-Best Value Block Storage and Non-Best Value Object Storage.
	This will be covered as part of pre-sales assistance. 

The agency will work with Contractor to design the solution at the time of purchase.

	304
	Lot 6 
Block and object storage arrays
	Appendix C
Cost Submittal
	The RFQ specifies "8 Storage Volume Controllers(SVC) nodes, configured in two (2) node clusters providing four (4) I/O Groups."  This requirement is specific to old technology IBM storage.  Is the intent of Lot 6 of this RFQ to essentially lock out other vendors (OEMs)?  If not, then the specifications of Lot 6 need to be rewritten to encompass more modern storage offerings from all eligible vendors (HPE Dell, EMC, HDS, IBM, NetApp, and Nimble).
	This issue is addressed in the revised Appendix C, Cost Submittal Response Template, posted on January 20, 2017, as part of Addendum Number 7.

	305
	Lot 5 & 6 
Services - Options - Monitors
	Appendix C
Cost Submittal
	Please clarify the following service:  "Device Return to DGS Surplus Warehouse (2221 Forster Street. Harrisburg, PA 17125)."  Does this refer to returning failed disks (with keep your disk support) to the Commonwealth of PA's warehouse, via a shipping or courier service?
	This service refers to the shipment of decommissioned devices from the agency to the DGS Surplus Warehouse by the Contractor. 

	306
	Lot 5 
Best and Non Best Value Configurations
	Appendix C
Cost Submittal
	Although we have read the reference document, we would like further clarification on what is meant about "Self-Cleansing Lot 5 Capabilities".
	Please describe the OEM’s means of providing data cleansing services and the capabilities of the device to be cleansed in accordance with ITP SEC-015.

	307
	Lot 5 
Best and Non Best Value Configurations
	Appendix C
Cost Submittal
	It has been noted that the configurations are based on years old technology. Would you prefer that we quote refurbished in order to meet the specifications? If not, we will need better guidance on what your needs are so that all bids will still be comparable.
	The requirements are for new equipment.  Please provide proposals that meet the Commonwealth’s minimum requirements as stated in Appendix C.  In the adjacent columns, please provide your suggested enhanced specs in the corresponding “Actual Spec Proposed, if higher” column.

	308
	Lot 5 
Best and Non Best Value Configurations
	Appendix C
Cost Submittal
	Could you clarify what your goal is for "Non Best Value Configurations"?
	The configurations identified is a minimum configuration that is strictly to be used for vendor comparison for this RFP.  All actual orders will be based on the needs of the agency at the time of order.

	309
	Lot 5 
Services - Options - Monitors
	Appendix C
Cost Submittal
	You mentioned "Image Deployment “but most servers were configured with no OS. Can you clarify what OS and deployment options you require?
	This will be covered as part of pre-sales assistance. 

The agency will work with Contractor to design the solution at the time of purchase.

	310
	Lot 5 
Services - Options - Monitors
	Appendix C
Cost Submittal
	You included "Hard Drive Removal" in this section but specified "Keep Your Hard Drive" in the configurations. Can you clarify?
	This issue is addressed in the revised Appendix C, Cost Submittal Response Template, posted on January 20, 2017, as part of Addendum Number 7.

	311
	Lot 5 Services - Options - Monitors
	Appendix C
Cost Submittal
	Under "Options/Upgrades" you include options that depend on the individual specification/configuration. How would you like that to be noted?
	Please provide the respective individual specification/configuration in the associated “Notes, if any” column or in the “Additional Options” section at the bottom of the “Services – Options – Upgrades” section.

	312
	Lot 5 
Services - Options - Monitors
	Appendix C
Cost Submittal
	Under "Options/Upgrades", what do you mean by "HBA requirement"? Above, you specified 2 different type of HBAs.
	Offerors should respond with the HBA’s that it can provide. 

	313
	Lot 5 
Services - Options - Monitors
	Appendix C
Cost Submittal
	For "Disk Wipe", do you have a preferred method?
	Please refer to the information provided in ITP SEC-015.

	314
	LOT 5
	Appendix C
Cost Submittal

	Since an emerging cost effective technology for servers is the modular or blade server implementation, would it not behoove the Commonwealth to add a modular configuration to the pricing analysis? This would provide a more accurate assessment to the Commonwealth of future costs. It would greatly enhance our thought process in truly understanding your virtualized environment today and how we can shape its tomorrow for the commonwealth. Alternately, could a separate or ‘sub lot’ be added for this technology?

	The configurations identified is a minimum configuration that is strictly to be used for vendor comparison for this RFP.  All actual orders will be based on the needs of the agency at the time of order.

	315
	36
	IV-3. A.2.i
	To increase competition with qualified OEMs, will the Commonwealth consider revising their choice for Gartner’s Magic Quadrant for Modular Servers to include more current version(s) from 2016?
	This issue is addressed in the revised RFP 6100039046, posted on January 20, 2017, as part of Addendum Number 7.

	316
	Tab Lot (all)
	Appendix H Technical Submittal
	Does the state want references to highlight the qualifications of the OEM, the offeror or both?
	The qualifications should focus on the Offeror’s ability to provide the OEMs products and services. 
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	RFP 
	How does this contract differ from COSTARS contract 3
	The awarded contracts are for Commonwealth agencies to utilize.  COSTARS contracts are not available for use by commonwealth agencies. 

	318
	
	RFP 
	What agencies would procure product from this contract that cannot purchase off COSTARS? Why would an agency utilize one over the other?
	Please refer the answer to Question #317.

	319
	8
	I-12
	The RFP states "Offerors shall submit two (2) complete and exact copies of the entire proposal (Technical, Cost and SDB submittals, along with all requested documents listed above) on CD-ROM or Flash drive". Does the Commonwealth want two CD-ROMs or Flash drives with one copy on each?
	Yes. 

	320
	Lines 13-16; Lines 17-20

SLA ID AM-04.1 and SLA ID AM-04.2
	Appendix K. SLAs
	These SLAs appear to be created for OEMs selling direct. As a reseller of the equipment, we cannot control certain aspects of the requirements listed in these SLAs. Will the Commonwealth consider revising these requirements to accommodate resellers wishing to bid?
	No.

	321
	5
	I-5. Type of Contract
	According to the RFP, "It is proposed that if the Issuing Office enters into contracts as a result of this RFP, they will be firm, fixed price contracts containing the Standard Contract Terms and Conditions as shown in Appendix A." Does the firm, fixed price refer to both product procurement and services contracts?
	Yes.

	322
	Lot 5
Configurations
	Appendix C
Cost Submittal
	Will the Commonwealth provide more specific requirements within the configurations? For instance, within the functional parameters alone, there are multiple options (blades vs. rack-mount, 1u vs. 2U, centralized vs. distributed vs. shared infrastructure, highly-densed drives vs highly-densed CPU, L1 vs. L2 vs L3. for caching, SLC v.s MLC vs. TLC for SSD, 10k vs. 15k vs. SATA/NS-SAS for HDD, etc.). In order to complete the spreadsheet within the timeframe, and to ensure we are truly meeting the Commonwealth's needs, we require more information.
	The configurations identified is a minimum configuration that is strictly to be used for vendor comparison for this RFP.  All actual orders will be based on the needs of the agency at the time of order

	323
	Lot 6
Configurations
	Appendix C
Cost Submittal

	Will the Commonwealth provide more specific requirements within the configurations? For instance, in regard to converged vs. hyperconverged infrastructure, along with software-defined storage, there are open-ended hardware parameters within the spreadsheet. For instance, for the Intel Xeon E3-1220 - is the Commonwealth referring to Broadwell or Hashwell? For RAM, are you referring to LRDIMM or RDIMM? Each has a different capacity and each supports different processor models, and different servers support different processor cores/model. In order to complete the spreadsheet within the timeframe, and to ensure we are truly meeting the Commonwealth's needs, we require more information.
	The configurations identified is a minimum configuration that is strictly to be used for vendor comparison for this RFP.  All actual orders will be based on the needs of the agency at the time of order.

	324
	Lot 6
Configurations
	Appendix C
Cost Submittal
	How does the Commonwealth plan on addressing backup and recovery since it is not called out as a specification?
	Please provide any backup/recovery solutions and costs in “Additional Options” in the “Services – Options – Upgrades” section.

	325
	Lot 6
Configurations
	Appendix C
Cost Submittal

	How does the Commonwealth plan on addressing a Converged/Hyperconverged infrastructure, as it is not called out in the specifications?
	Please refer to the answer to Question #2.

	326
	Lots 5 and 6
Consumption Based Pricing
	Appendix C
Cost Submittal
	In regard to the consumption model cost request, does the Commonwealth want to see pricing offered for different classifications of storage (for instance, slow = .01 fast = .05 and super-fast = .10 or some delineation of class of storage)?
	The Commonwealth will review responses based on options provided.

	327
	Lots 5 and 6
	Appendix C
Cost Submittal
	Will the Commonwealth allow bidders to show price deviation methods (meaning, the price can increase or decrease depending on the amount consumed by the Commonwealth)?
	This is based on the pricing model proposed by the Offeror.

	328
	Lots 5 and 6
	Appendix C
Cost Submittal
	If the answer to question 327 is "yes", against what mean average will each bidder be considered?
	This is based on the pricing model proposed by the Offeror.

	329
	Lots 5 and 6
	Appendix C
Cost Submittal
	If the answer to question 327 is "no", how does the Commonwealth account for usage driving their cost up or down?
	This is based on the pricing model proposed by the Offeror.

	330
	Lots 5 and 
6
	Appendix C
Cost Submittal
	Is the Commonwealth asking the bidder to build the consumption model that will be used?
	Yes, please provide the proposed Consumption Based Model pricing that would best accommodate the Commonwealth’s Server/Storage needs.

	331
	36-37
	IV-3. Requirement

	Will the Commonwealth consider use of the 2016 Gartner’s Magic Quadrant as a guide in choosing an OEM?
	This issue is addressed in the revised RFP 6100039046, posted on January 20, 2017, as part of Addendum Number 7.

	332
	Lot 5
	Appendix C
Cost Submittal
	Are bidders required to put arrays in multiple sites?

	This will be covered as part of pre-sales assistance.

The agency will work with Contractor to design the solution at the time of purchase.

	333
	Lot 5
Configuration
	Appendix C
Cost Submittal
	Does the Commonwealth desire to see pricing on a per workload basis versus physical server, number of cores or virtual machines?
	Pricing is based on the physical server.  All other pricing options should be included in the “Options” section.

	334
	A.
	Appendix L - Service Management Integration Requirements
	Per A. a., "a. Offeror must use the Commonwealth’s current integration model, data model, and error handling methodology, which are subject to change*." What is the Commonwealth’s current integration model, data model, and error handling methodology for the ITSM system?
	Please refer to the answer to Question Number #91.

	335
	Lot 6
Consumption Based Pricing
	Appendix C
Cost Submittal
	Will the Commonwealth provide their current storage utilization information, as well as expected growth over the next 5 years?
	This information is not available at this time.

	336
	Lot 6
Configurations
	Appendix C
Cost Submittal
	Will the Commonwealth provide performance criteria? E.g. 2ms response times for block storage, 5ms for file storage and 10ms for object storage.
	The configurations identified is a minimum configuration that is strictly to be used for vendor comparison for this RFP.  All actual orders will be based on the needs of the agency at the time of order.

	337
	Lot 6
Configurations
	Appendix C
Cost Submittal
	Will the Commonwealth provide availability requirements? E.g. 99%, 99.99% or 99.999% uptime requirements?
	This will be covered as part of pre-sales assistance. 

The agency will work with Contractor to design the solution at the time of purchase.

	338
	Lot 6 
Line 33
	Appendix C
Cost Submittal
	Do you want a total of 20 ports in the bid response or 20 ports per switch?
	The minimum is 20 ports.

	339
	Lot 6 
Lines 25, 33, 34
	Appendix C
Cost Submittal
	The term “GB” is used – what does this mean (Gigabyte, Gigabit, something else)?
	The term GB refer to “Gigabyte.”

	340
	Lot 6 
Line 34
	Appendix C
Cost Submittal
	How many switches do you want in the bid response – 1 or 2?
	There is a minimum of 20 ports, regardless of the number of switches.

	341
	Lot 6 
Line 35
	Appendix C
Cost Submittal
	Why are you asking storage vendors to bid HBA’s. We think this belongs in the server lot
	This issue is addressed in the revised Appendix C, Cost Submittal Response Template, posted on January 20, 2017, as part of Addendum Number 7.

	342
	Lot 6
Lines 37, 38
	Appendix C
Cost Submittal
	The term “SVC” is used. What does this mean? IBM’s virtualization engine? If we are not using IBM as our OEM supplier, how do we bid SVC? We were told we have to stay within one OEM’s product line.
	This issue is addressed in the revised Appendix C, Cost Submittal Response Template, posted on January 20, 2017, as part of Addendum Number 7.

	343
	Lot 6
Line 40
	Appendix C
Cost Submittal
	Are you asking us to include in our bid a 64 port switch with 20 SFP in it?
	The requirement is for the switch(es) to be scalable to 64 ports.

	344
	Lot 6
Line 41
	Appendix C
Cost Submittal
	The newer 16Gb and 32Gb FC specs, do not allow for arbitrated loop.  Only 8Gb specs and lower provided for AL support.  8Gb optic support in newer switches is unavailable or very limited and may not meet port count/scalability specifications.  Is this acceptable?
	This issue is addressed in the revised Appendix C, Cost Submittal Response Template, posted on January 20, 2017, as part of Addendum Number 7.

	345
	Lot 6
Line 44
	Appendix C
Cost Submittal
	“Ability to support 146GB… drives”.  Is support for 146GB drives a requirement?  Newer storage subsystems support a 300GB minimum size for 15K and 10K SAS drives.
	146GB is the minimum.  Offerors may quote any drive that exceeds these specifications.

	346
	Lot 6
Lines 47, 48
	Appendix C
Cost Submittal
	How will “Scalability” and “Reliability” be measured?
	This issue is addressed in the revised Appendix C, Cost Submittal Response Template, posted on January 20, 2017, as part of Addendum Number 7.

	347
	Lot 6
Line 115
	Appendix C
Cost Submittal
	“SCSI” is assume to mean “iSCSI”.  Is this a correct assumption?
	Yes, that is correct.

	348
	Lot 6 
General
	Appendix C
Cost Submittal
	There are a number of specs/minimum requirements that call out 4GB (vs Gb, we assume gigabit?).  Is support for 4Gb HW required?  Newer storage subsystems support 8Gb HW and up.  However, 8Gb HW can support 4Gb speeds.  This is specifically critical in responding to line 112, as it requests for “4GB” Storage Controller FC interface upgrade costs.  Our vendor partners no longer support 4Gb HW.
	This issue is addressed in the revised Appendix C, Cost Submittal Response Template, posted on January 20, 2017, as part of Addendum Number 7.

	349
	Lot 6 
General
	Appendix C
Cost Submittal
	What is self-cleansing technology? Can you provide an example?
	Please describe the OEM’s means of providing data cleansing services and the capabilities of the device to be cleansed in accordance with ITP SEC-015.

	350
	Lot 6 
General
	Appendix C
Cost Submittal
	Do we include racks in our bid response or are you providing standard racks?
	Offerors may propose racks as an option.

	351
	Lot 3
Market Basket
	Appendix C
Cost Submittal
	The Commonwealth is asking for MFD pricing separately but it has placed an MFD in the Market basket.  Would the Commonwealth consider removing that item (J7X28A#BGJ) from the Market Basket?
	Yes, the Commonwealth will replace and remove this item from the Market Basket.

	352
	Lot 3
Market Basket
	Appendix C
Cost Submittal
	The Commonwealth has publicly stated that it wants to do away with Desktop/single function printing.  Would the Commonwealth consider removing from the Market Basket the single function printers part #s CN550A#B1H and E6B69A#BGJ?
	Yes, the Commonwealth will replace and remove these items from the Market Basket.

	353
	Lot 3
Market Basket
	Appendix C
Cost Submittal
	Schneider and APC are the same company.  Will the Commonwealth make any adjustments here?
	Yes, the Commonwealth will make the consolidation of both listed companies under APC.

	354
	33-36
	Part IV
	Will the Commonwealth re-consider allowing "Offerors" to submit a bid for more than one manufacturer where stated only one is permissible?
	No.

	355
	Defective Hardware Replacement

SLA ID 06.1
	Appendix K. SLAs
	Will the Commonwealth detail the time frame in which a product is considered defective?
	Please refer to Section 12, Acceptance, of Appendix A, Standard Contract Terms and Conditions for IT Supplies and Related Services.

	356
	All
	Appendix K. SLAs
	Can any or all of the SLAs be waived if so noted on the PO?
	Yes, if noted in the purchase order.

	357
	34
	Section C
	Will the Commonwealth explain the role of the back-up awardee?
	The role of the bask-up awardee is to ensure full coverage of IT peripheral devices in a case where the best value provider does not have access to a product requested by the commonwealth. 

	358
	8
Section 19
	Appendix A
	Presently invoices are submitted to one address. Is the statement below the intention moving forward?                                                          Contractors are required to establish separate billing accounts with each using agency and invoice them directly.  Each invoice shall be itemized with adequate detail and match the line item on the Purchase Order.  In no instance shall any payment be made for Services to the Contractor that are not in accordance with the prices on the Purchase Order, the Contract, updated price lists or any discounts negotiated by the purchasing agency.
	Invoices will still be submitted to one address but separate billing accounts must be established by the contractor so invoicing is submitted to the correct agency. 

	359
	3
	Section 6

	P-Cards taken via the telephone exposes the Commonwealth to a high risk of fraudulent orders. Will the Commonwealth entertain a more secure way to process P-Cards?
	The prefer method of acceptance is over the phone.  The commonwealth will review additional options of P-Card acceptance with the awarded Offeror(s)

	360
	Lot 2 -Rugged Devices
	Appendix C
Cost Submittal
	In regard to the Hard Drive requirements for the rugged laptops, is the Commonwealth of PA looking for an HDD or SSD option?   Is there a preference?  Would either option be considered?
	The Commonwealth prefers a Solid-State Drive; however, a hard disk drive is acceptable.

	361
	Services
	Appendix C
Cost Submittal
	Custom integration (imaging/asset tagging/BIOS) adds time to the manufacturing process.  How many additional days are acceptable for customized orders?

	Additional time will be addressed between the Contractor and the agency if a change occurs after the start of integration.

	362
	SLA ID - AM-04.1
	Appendix K. SLAs
	Referencing the 10 Day SLA for product order to ship…is there a possibility this 10 day can/ will apply to only the base unit configuration without customization of upgrade options?
	Applies to all units.

	363
	Lot 1, Desktops
	Appendix C
Cost Submittal
	Since all microprocessors are not created equal, we believe using a generic parameter like clock speed could lead to disappointing performance, and therefore may not be in the best interest of the State. Would the Commonwealth consider adding Intel processors as a requirement, and that the Desktop system must achieve a SYSmark 2014 performance level of at least 1638 to be considered?
	As set forth in the RFP, the Commonwealth requires Intel chipsets for devices in Lot 1.

	364
	Lot 1, Desktops
	Appendix C
Cost Submittal
	The Commonwealth is requesting 1 DVI port on the desktop. Would you accept a DisplayPort an acceptable option?
	Yes, a DisplayPort would be an acceptable option.  If a replacement, then an adaptor to DVI must be included. 

	[bookmark: three65]365
	Lot 1, Desktops and Laptops
	Appendix C
Cost Submittal
	The Commonwealth has standardized on Windows 10. Is the Win7 downgrade still required?
	No.  Please refer to the answer to Question #20.

	366
	Lot 1, Laptops
	Appendix C
Cost Submittal
	Current technology ships with A/C wireless standard. Is this acceptable?
	Yes, A/C wireless is acceptable.

	367
	Lot 1, Laptops
	Appendix C
Cost Submittal
	Current technology ships with Bluetooth v4.x.  Is this acceptable?
	Yes, so long as it meets or exceeds minimum requirements set forth in the specifications.

	368
	Lot 1, Laptops
	Appendix C
Cost Submittal
	An optical USB mouse with scroll is listed as standard. Please confirm this is correct and required to ship with each laptop ordered.
	Yes, it is correct and is required to ship with each laptop ordered unless otherwise identified in the SOW or Purchase Order.

	369
	Lot 2, Non-Traditional Desktops
	Appendix C
Cost Submittal
	Are these meant to be Workstations?
	The definition of Non-Traditional Desktop includes zero client and thin client.

	370
	Lot 5 & 6
Servers and Storage
	Appendix C
Cost Submittal
	Under the Universal Options section can you please clarify the "Preparation for Shipment"
	Please refer to the answer to Question #260.

	371
	Lots 1, 2, and 4
	Appendix C
Cost Submittal
	In Appendix C, the term of the lease requested for Lots 1,2, and 4 is four years. However, more detail is needed to ensure all parties are quoting the same. There are three aspects that need clarification: lease type, payment frequency, and payment timing. Please advise on the following:

1) Lease Type: Is this a Fair Market Value lease?
2) Payment Frequency: Are payments to be monthly, quarterly, or annually?
3) Payment Timing: In arrears or in advance?
	1) Lease Type:  Fair Market Value.
2) Payment Frequency:  Annual.
3) Payment Timing:  In advance following initial invoice.

	372
	38
	IV-3.B.5
	The Services section of the RFP reads that “The Contractor must honor all quotes for at least ninety (90) days.” Is this 90-day validity period also to be considered the validity period of lease rate quotes in Appendix C? Since leasing rates by nature are not able to be held for extended periods of time, we need to understand the validity period expected.
	No, it is not.

	373
	36
	IV-3. A (5) (i)
	Lot #5 Requirement:  "Only OEMs or certified resellers of manufacturers listed in the Leaders’ quadrant of Gartner’s Magic Quadrant for Modular Servers - May 2015 will be considered for this lot: (a) Dell, (b) HP, and (c) Lenovo."

If the Commonwealth wishes to limit offerors to provide Gartner "Magic Quadrant" leading solutions, please update the RFP to refer to the most current May, 2016 Gartner Magic Quadrant report found at: https://www.gartner.com/doc/reprints?id=1-2EEWKHH&ct=150504.

[The current RFP qualification is based on an out-of-date market analysis which has been superseded by Gartner’s most current "Magic Quadrant for Modular Servers” dated May 2016.   The use of an out-of-date industry analysis artificially creates an exclusionary specification and an unlevel playing field among otherwise qualified offerors.]
	This issue is addressed in the revised RFP 6100039046, posted on January 20, 2017, as part of Addendum Number 7.

	374
	34
	IV-2 (E) (1) & Appendix H Technical Submittal Response Template
and
Appendix C Cost Worksheet
	Lot #5 Requirement:  "(1) The Commonwealth will make an award to the Offeror determined to be most advantageous to the Commonwealth and the OEM proposed by this Offeror will be designated as the “Best Value OEM" for Lot 5."

There is no basis for making a "Best Value" determination of the technology solution bid for Lot 5.

a.   Appendix H - Technical Submittal Response Template, only contains administrative contract requirements and customer references.

b.   Appendix C - Cost Worksheet, evaluates only a mark-up against historical spend for existing technologies.

c.   No technical standards have been included which would support a "best value" evaluation of the Lot #5 technologies.
	a.  Appendix H:  The Commonwealth evaluate the products from a technical perspective.

b.  Appendix C:  You are correct; costs will be evaluated based on the standard specifications provided.

c.  Technical standards are based on the specifications listed in Appendix C.

	375
	36
	IV-3. A (3)
and Cost Submittal
	Lot #3 Requirement:  "(i) Eligibility to Submit Proposals:  Only Offerors capable of providing 90% of the manufacturers listed on the Lot 3—Peripherals tab of Appendix C, Cost Submittal Response Template, may submit a proposal for Lot 3."

How were the named vendors determined that appear on Appendix C?

a. The title, “Top Manufacturers” does not appear to relate to technical industry solution rankings in each category, but rather solely to existing Commonwealth suppliers/historical spend.

b. This constitutes an exclusionary spec which effectively limits competition to existing Commonwealth suppliers who appear as the a single manufacturer brand per solution category in Appendix C, e.g.,

i. in the category of “Communications/Conferencing”, Appendix C essentially names only Microsoft/Polycom as named communications suppliers.

ii. Other industry leading OEM brands currently in the embedded base are completely missing from Appendix C, e.g., the global market leader for video endpoints have been excluded from the named brand list.

c. How was the historical spend calculated for each named brand?

i. E.g., what was the method for determining historical average?

ii. Other OEM manufacturers representing higher Commonwealth spend than those listed in Appendix C have been excluded.
	a. Correct.

b. The devices identified are strictly to be used for vendor comparison for RFP 6100039046.  All actual orders will be based on the needs of the agency at the time of order.

c. The addition of the total line items values of the OEMs products purchased through the current IT peripheral contracts.

	376
	36
	IV-3. A (3)
and Cost Submittal
	Lot #3 Requirement:  "(i) Eligibility to Submit Proposals:  Only Offerors capable of providing 90% of the manufacturers listed on the Lot 3—Peripherals tab of Appendix C, Cost Submittal Response Template, may submit a proposal for Lot 3."

This is a “best value” bid.  However, the scoring criteria appears based solely criteria which favors the existing Commonwealth manufacturers.

a. While non-named manufacturers can be included under the umbrella post award via the “maximum” mark-up, please explain how a fair best value comparison can be conducted across the “non-named brands” since there is no comparable data provided for analysis, and the data provided is not standardized across providers?

b. The bid encompasses a broad scope of technology solutions each of which should be evaluated by technology-specific performance/cost criteria.  Some of these lend themselves to a purely cost based analysis, e.g., power supplies, printers, cameras, scanners.  However, other more complex technologies, e.g., Communications, Video Conferencing, require “best value” evaluation of technical specifications to ensure equal comparison before determining resulting costs.   This RFP contains no technology specifications for evaluation of the proposed technologies, particularly in the categories of "video conferencing" and "communications".

c. Would the Commonwealth consider separating these into different lots or solicitations?
	a. Using historical spend, the Commonwealth wanted to capture the manufacturers that represented the majority of that spend, with a designated maximum markup for any other manufacturer that is not mentioned.

b. Please provide additional proposed technologies in Appendix H: Technical Submittal.

c. No, this will continue to be procured as one Lot in the best interest of the Commonwealth.

	377
	33
	IV-2, C (2) (ii)
	Lot #3 Requirement:  Please define what "Communications" means and includes in the context of Lot #3 - IT Peripherals in this RFP, e.g., does "communications" include wireless access points?
IP Phones?
Video Conferencing endpoints?

	A communication device is a hardware device capable of transmitting an analog or digital signal over the telephone, other communication wire, or wirelessly.
Yes.
Yes. 

	378
	33
	IV-2 . C [1)  and
Appendix H Technical Submittal Response Template
	Lot #3 Requirement:   "(1) The Commonwealth will award this Lot to one (1) Primary Supplier, with a Secondary Supplier awarded to provide a backup option.  Commonwealth agencies may place orders with the Secondary Supplier in instances where the Primary Supplier cannot provide an item(s), or cannot provide an item(s) within the delivery requirements of the contract.  Commonwealth agencies must include written justification with the purchase order to explain the utilization of the Secondary Supplier."

There is no basis for making a "Best Value" determination of the technology solution bid for Lot # 3

a.  Appendix H - Technical Submittal Response Template, only contains administrative contract requirements and customer references.b.   Appendix C - Cost Worksheet, evaluates only a mark-up against historical spend for existing technologies.

c.  No technical or price standards have been included which would support beyond the warranty for the remainder of the contract term.

d.  Pricing does not consider or include support/subscription maintenance (the all in cost of ownership) of the brand/technology solutions bid in any lot.
	Based on the cumulative Technical, Cost, and SDB / SB scores, the Commonwealth will ultimately make a decision on deeming an Offeror “Primary” and an Offeror “Secondary” to fulfill their required needs

	379
	Row 21 
Volume Capability Speed
	Appendix C
Cost Submittal
	Can the Commonwealth define functional concurrency and the features that it relates to?
	Functional concurrency refers to the device being able to print, process print jobs, scan to email and faxing simultaneously.

	380
	Row 61
Digital Output
	Appendix C
Cost Submittal
	Can the Commonwealth clarify how and why TIFF 6.0 is being used vs other TIFF formats? Would the Commonwealth remove the requirement for devices to support TIFF 6.0 ?
	This issue is addressed in the revised Appendix C, Cost Submittal Response Template, posted on January 20, 2017, as part of Addendum Number 7.

	381
	Lot 6 
	Appendix C
Cost Submittal
	What is the Commonwealth's desired approach specific to object and file storage?
	The configurations identified is a minimum configuration that is strictly to be used for vendor comparison for RFP 6100039046.  All actual orders will be based on the needs of the agency at the time of order.
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	Lot 6
	This issue is addressed in the revised Appendix C, Cost Submittal Response Template, posted on January 20, 2017, as part of Addendum Number 7.
	Please identify in the January 20, 2017 posted version of Appendix C where changes to the IBM-only Storage Volume Controllers were made.
	Please refer to Tab “Lot 6” of Appendix C, Cost Submittal Response Template rev (1-26-17), under “Lot 6 – Services – Options – Upgrades” rows 109, 110, 112, and 113.  

Also, the rows relating nodes in under the “Lot 6- Storage – Best Value Configurations” and “Lot 6 – Storage – Non Best Value Configurations” have been removed.

Additionally, please refer to RFP 6100039046 at Part IV, Section IV-3.A.6 for the revised list of eligible OEMs (or certified resellers) based on the Gartner Leaders Quadrant for General Purpose Disk Arrays (October 2016).

	383
	
	Storage Volume Controllers(SVC)
	The commonwealth received 9 questions about the requirement for IBM's "Storage Volume Controllers(SVC)"  for Lot 6. The answers point to the January 20, 2017 posted version of Appendix C which does not appear to have any changes to the requirement. Please confirm that the State will accept bids for Lot 6 that are not solely limited to an IBM storage solution.
	Please refer to the answer to Question #382

	384
	44
	IV-3-C-ix-b
	Off-Premise Disk Wipe - The requirement states that the device is to be cleansed at its current location, but the requested service is to be off-premise, including pickup and delivery.   Please clarify this requirement.   
	Part IV, Section IV-3.C.2(ix)(b) of RFP 6100039046 has been revised to clarify that cleansing must take place “at a location approved by the Commonwealth….”  

	385
	44
	IV-3-C-vii-a
	On-Premise Disk Wipe - This requirement states that the Contractor shall pack and pick up the device to be wiped, but the service requested is to be on-premise.  Please clarify this requirement.
	Part IV, Section IV-3.C.2(viii)(a) of RFP 6100039046 has been revised by deleting the phrase “, pack and pick up. 

	386
	43
	IV-3-C-vii-c
	Hard Drive Removal - In our experience, agencies ask for hard drives to be removed in order to preserve the data on the drives while allowing for the disposition of the PC assets.  Requiring drive wipe services in conjunction with hard drive removals will not allow this to happen, and will also add unnecessary cost to the Commonwealth if the disk wipe is specified but not performed.  Will the Commonwealth consider removing the data wipe requirement from this and procuring any data cleansing services needed using the On- or Off-Premise Disk Wipe service?  In this way the Hard Drive Removal service would consist only of removing the hard drives and providing them to an agency-designated employee?
	If necessary, prior to the hard drive removal/whip, the agency, in cooperation with the Contractor, will verify the backup of the hard drive data has been completed.

	387
	43
	IV-3-C-vi
	Preparation for Shipment - This task does not indicate the requirement to disconnect existing PC equipment, and remove it from the desk area, but only packaging equipment for shipment.  Does the Commonwealth require de-installation services as part of this service?
	Part IV, Section IV-3.C.2(viii)(a) of RFP 6100039046 has been revised to add the phrase “Disconnect existing PC and peripheral equipment and remove it from the desk area.”

	388
	44
	IV-3-C-vii-d/e/f
	"Hard Drive Removal -  The section of hard drive removal discussing end of lease or defective hard drives seems to be a contact requirement, and not an optional service.  Does the Commonwealth intend to have these services as optional, or are they required?  (d) Contractors must allow the following disposition of hard drives that are defective or at the end-of-lease at the discretion of each Agency with no additional cost to the Commonwealth:  (e) The Commonwealth may keep the defective or leased hard drive.  (f) Contractors must cleanse the hard drive as detailed in Commonwealth ITB SEC015."
	These services are required as part of the lease.

	389
	
	Q& A
 # 178

IV-3-C-x and xi
	Can the Commonwealth confirm that when transporting any type of device, it wants the Contractor, not agency IT personnel to be responsible for data backup?   In the case of many system types, including servers and storage, it may not be feasible for Contractor personnel to perform and ensure backups are correct, given the disparate agency backup systems in place.
	Please refer to the revised response to Question #178.

	390
	Lots 5 and 6
	Q& A 
# 253 and Appendix C, Cost Submittal
	For OEMs that do not provide a single list price, but perform list pricing based on the service level chosen, how is a reseller to provide that information to the Commonwealth?  Should the reseller provide the highest list price and then adjust the discounts accordingly?
	The OEM’s certified reseller should provide the list price that most accurately represents the service level associated with the device and adjust the discounts accordingly.

	391
	Lot 6
	Appendix C
Cost Submittal
	I would like clarification on the answer given to Q&A question #73 which appears to be in conflict with the pricing sheet allowing for an All Other Storage Discount.  The answer seems to indicate that all other storage is to be sold at the “Non Best Value” discount rate.  Can you please clarify – Is the discount rate on the Best Value and Non Best Value just for those specific proposed minimum configurations ONLY or does the discount need to apply to ALL other future storage purchases configured and solutioned at a later time?
	The discounts shall apply to all future storage purchases made through the awarded contracts.

	392
	Lot 6
	Appendix C
Cost Submittal
	The Answer to Question 238 is “This issue is addressed in the revised Appendix C, Cost Submittal Response Template, posted on January 20, 2017 as part of Addendum Number 7”, however, there does not appear to be any change.  What change was made to lot 6 or is to be made?
	This issue is addressed in the revised Appendix C, Cost Submittal Response Template, posted on January 26, 2017, as part of Addendum Number 9.  Additionally, please refer to the answer to Question #382.

	393
	Lot 6
	Appendix C
Cost Submittal
	Does not bidding on the SVC controller eliminate a bid response for other equipment listed within lot 6?
	This issue is addressed in the revised Appendix C, Cost Submittal Response Template, posted on January 26, 2017, as part of Addendum Number 9.  Additionally, please refer to the answer to Question #382.

	394
	Lot 6
	Appendix C
Cost Submittal
	Does not bidding on the SVC RAM eliminate a bid response for other equipment listed within lot 6?
	This issue is addressed in the revised Appendix C, Cost Submittal Response Template, posted on January 26, 2017, as part of Addendum Number 9.  Additionally, please refer to the answer to Question #382.

	395
	Lot 1, Desktops and Laptops
	Appendix C
Cost Submittal
	The Commonwealth is asking for Windows 10 with a Win7 downgrade. Intel's 7th Gen Kaby Lake Processors will not run Win 7. Please confirm your move to Win 10 with no downgrade requirement, or your willingness to buy 6th Gen Sky Lake processors to support both Win 10 and a downgrade to Win7.
	The requirement for the Windows 7 downgrade has been removed.  Please refer to the revised answer to Question #20 and Question #365, and the revised Appendix C, Cost Submittal Response Template, posted on February 2, 2017, as part of Addendum Number 11.

	396
	Lot 1, High-End Desktop
	Appendix C
Cost Submittal
	This processor is a 6Core gaming processor, not normally found in a business-class system. What application will you use that requires this processor, over a Xeon 4Core which would likely perform better? Please consider allowing a 4 Core Xeon alternative.
	Xeon processors will be acceptable as long as the Offeror can provide performance metrics showing the performance meets or exceeds the requested specification.

	397
	Lot 3 Peripherals Market Basket
	Appendix C
Cost Submittal
	Will the Commonwealth change the manufacturer name "Transcentra" to IBML?  Trans Centra is not the manufacturer.
	This issue is addressed in the revised Appendix C, Cost Submittal Response Template, posted on February 2,  2017, as part of Addendum Number  11.

	398
	Lot 3 Peripherals Market Basket
	Appendix C
Cost Submittal
	Will the Commonwealth remove line 53?  HP part # JG926A#ABA is a Network Switch.
	This issue is addressed in the revised Appendix C, Cost Submittal Response Template, posted on February 2,  2017, as part of Addendum Number  11.

	399
	4
	Calendar of Events
	Will the Commonwealth of PA considering extending the due date an additional 5-7 days?
	No

	400
	2
	Calendar of Events
	Due to the amount of Q&A and the update from last week, SHI would like to request an deadline extension for all vendors to 2/15.
This extension will help ensure we provide a complete and compliant response.  We appreciate your consideration.
	The due date shall remain at February 10, 2017 at 2:00pm ET.

	401
	Lots 1,2,4,5 and 6
	Appendix C
Cost Submittal
	In Lots 1, 2, 4, 5, and 6, every requested configuration has many different options, but there is only space for one option. For example: In Lot 1, Line 184, an I7 processor upgrade would have 7 different options based on this requested configuration, but there is only space for one option. Is there a way for Offerors to include more options?
	The commonwealth understands the options lines are limited at this point, and intends to finalize available options during contract negotiations. 

	402
	Lot 3
	Appendix C
Cost Submittal
	In Lot 3 there are discontinued manufacturer part numbers in the market basket. Does the Commonwealth want Offerors to replace them? If so, there is not space to communicate that we are replacing with the current manufacturer part number.
	This issue is addressed in the revised Appendix C, Cost Submittal Response Template, posted on February 2, 2017, as part of Addendum Number  11.  Please use the “Alternative Manufacturer Part #” and “Alternative Part Description” columns as necessary to enter current part numbers (and descriptions, if applicable).. 

	403
	Lot 6
	Appendix C
Cost Submittal
	Are the unit quantities, i.e. “Volume” inputed in Appendix C representative of the estimated annual purchases, or the estimated purchases over three years? This would impact some of the bidders cost assumptions.
	The quantities provided are based on purchase history and are for evaluation purposes only and do not guarantee products/services to be ordered as part of the awarded contracts.

	404
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	[bookmark: _GoBack]Can the PRIME also be Small Business and Small Diverse Business entity as a single source?

	An SDB submitting as prime would make that distinction in the “Offeror Information” box on the first page of the Appendix Q – [Small Diverse Business (SDB) and Small Business ( SB) Participation Submittal] .  No entry would be made in the “Subcontracting Information” box unless the Prime is subcontracting to a separate/different SDB or SB.
Additionally, please refer to the answer to #405

	405
	20 or 44
	C- #5
	Maximum 200 points:  Can the SB and SDB be the same company in calculation of the points or does it have to be 2 separate companies.
	In order to qualify as an SDB, a business must first qualify as a SB. A SDB is by definition an SB. A business entity can only be counted once as part of the SDB/SB submittal. See RFP Part I -13.  

	406
	4 of 44
	Calendar of Events
	What is the anticipated award date of the contract after submittal to the commonwealth of PA after Jaunary 27, 2017?
	Please refer to the answer to question #290.

	407
	35 of 44
	IV-3
	(3) years of experience working with public sector clients.  Additionally, Offeror must have experience serving at least one (1) large state government similar to the Commonwealth.  Question:  Does 9 Years Public Sector Experience in Federal Accounts (Both DOD and Civil) by SDV meet your requirements?
	Please refer to the answer to question #291.

	408
	35 of 44
	(i)
	Offerors must be able to provide a punch-out site for order placement. CLARIFY PUNCH OUT SITE:   1.DEDICATED WEB PAGE TO PA FOR ORDERS ELECTRONICALLY? WHAT TYPE OF PAYMENT (CREDIT CARD) OR OPEN PO.?  More DETAILS NEEDED ON THIS REQUIREMENT.
	Please refer to the answer to #292
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